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MAR 30 2016

Report at the close of business as of the end of fiscal year

This Report is required by law: Section 5(c)(1)(A) of the Bank
Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C. § 1844 (c)(1)(A)); Section 8(a)
of the Intemational Banking Act (12 U.S.C. § 3106(a)); Sections
11(a)(1), 25 and 25A of the Federal Reserve Act (12 U.S.C.
§§ 248(a)(1), 602, and 611a); Section 211.13(c) of Regulation K
(12 C.F.R. § 211.13(c)); and Section 225.5(b) of Regulation Y (12
C.F.R. § 225.5(b)) and section 10(c)(2)(H) of the Home Owners'
Loan Act. Return to the appropriate Federal Reserve Bank the
original and the number of copies specified.

This report form is to be filed by all top-tier bank holding compa-
nies and top-tier savings and loan holding companies organized
under U.S. law, and by any foreign banking organization that
does not meet the requirements of and is not treated as a qualify-
ing foreign banking organization under Section 211.23 of
Regulation K (12 C.F.R. § 211.23). (See page one of the general
instructions for more detail of who must file.) The Federal
Reserve may not conduct or sponsor, and an organization (or a
person) is not required to respond to, an information collection
unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

NOTE: The Annual Report of Holding Companies must be signed
by one director of the top-tier holding company. This individual
should also be a senior official of the top-tier holding company. In
the event that the top-tier holding company does not have an
individual who is a senior official and is also a director, the chair-
man of the board must sign the report.

I, Paul B. Murphy, Jr.

Name of the Holding Company Director and Official

Chief Executive Officer, President & Director

Title of the Holding Company Director and Official
attest that the Annual Report of Holding Companies (including
the supporting attachments) for this report date has been pre-
pared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal
Reserve System and are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

With respect to information regarding individuals contained in this
report, the Reporter certifies that it has the authority to provide this
information to the Federal Reserve. The Reporter aiso certifies
that it has the authority, on behalf of each individual, to consent or
object to public release of information regarding that individual,
The Federal Reserve may assume, in the absence of a request for
confidential treatment submitted in accordance with the Board's
"Rules Regarding Availability of Information,” 12 C.FR. Part 261,
that the Reporter and individual consent to public release of all
details in the @d concerning that indjvidual.

Signatu dHoumOoanr?thgavndbm#//
3-25-/H

A

Date of Signature
For holding companies not registered with the SEC—
Indicate status of Annual Report to Shareholders:

[x] is included with the FR Y-6 report

[ will be sent under separate cover

7 is not prepared

For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only

RSSDCI?. #M&?B%q

Date of Report (top-tier holding company's fiscal year-end):
December 31. 2015

Month / Day / Year

5493005WOIKYDE6MWK 10

Reporter's Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) (20-Character LE] Code)

Reporter's Name, Street, and Mailing Address
Cadence Bancorp LLC

Legal Title of Holding Company

2800 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 3800
(Mailing Address of the Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box
Houston X

City State

77056
Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed:
Jeffrey Bolt Director of Financial Reporti
Name Title

205-327-3639

Area Code / Phone Number / Extension

205-327-3522

Area Code / FAX Number

Jeffrey Bolt@cadencebank.com

E-mail Address

Cadencebank.com

Address (URL) for the Holding Company’s web page

Does the reporter request confidential treatment for any portion of this
submission?

[ Yes Please identify the report items to which this request applies:

In accordance with the instructions on pages GEN-2
and 3, a letter justifying the request is being provided.

[[] The information for which confidential treatment is sought
is being submitted separately labeled "Confidential.”

XIno

PuNlcmpoMngbwdmfamlsMu'nuﬁoncdbdonbesﬁmatedmvmymn1.3ko1o1hounspermspmn,MthanavuagedS.ZShwmpampam,hdudhgﬁmewgmand

maintain data in the required form and to review instructions and complete the information coll

ction. Send ¢

regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of

hfonnaﬁon.hdudingsuggesﬁonsfarredudngﬂisbmﬂento; Secrstary.BoarddGovunorsoM\eFedemlReserveSystam.mthdeSuwts,NW.Wastbcmﬁi,mdtom
mawwwwmmmmnwmmocm.
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For Use By Tiered Holding Companies

FRY-6
Page 2 of 2

Top-tiered holding companies must list the names, mailing address, and physical locations of each of their subsidiary holding companies

below.

Cadence Bancorporation

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company
2800 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 3800

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

Houston ™X 77056

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

Legal Title of Subsidiary Holding Company

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

(Mailing Address of the Subsidiary Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

City State Zip Code

City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

12/2012
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KPMG LLP
811 Main Street
Houston, TX 77002

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Members
Cadence Bancorp, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cadence Bancorp, LLC and its
subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Cadence Bancorp, LLC and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership,
the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
("KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.
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Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole. Schedules I and II are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as
a whole.

KPMe P

Houston, Texas
March 25, 2016



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

(Amounts in thousands) 2015 2014
ASSETS
Gash: and duerFrom DaNKS s i i mmss s e T s e s B e i $ 139,239 $ 49,955
Interest-bearing deposits With DANKS ..........cccueveririririririeeeeseee ettt s eaeeee 316,473 417,941
Federal fUNAS SOIA .......oociiieiieeeeee ettt e eat e e e et e ebeeeaaeeebeeeensesenseesnnes 11,495 2,520
Total cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS .........c.ceviiiiiriiirieieee e 467,207 470,416
Securities available=for:sale i mmmmranmmnommrmmrrsrrr R 720,810 552,397
Securities held-to-maturity (estimated fair value of $594 and $717 at December 31, 2015 and
D014, TESPECHIVELY) suuusssuuvossvasssssnsrsnssssssmsesssssssnss 3oy assssvssisse essssssaes crsss ivss ssisrssassshsnssasssavs dsnivassss 550 670
Other securities—FRB and FHLB StOCK ........c.cccouiiiiieitiicieieiecciee et ees 56,354 37,314
TOLAl SECUIIEIES ...cuvveeeereeirieceieeeetee ettt e ceee et eeat e s et e e eaeessaeeeeneesenaesensaeeensessnseesasesenseesneesseeenares 777,714 590,381
Loafis Held fOrisale s e i o e e S oS ToRbEs S iva 25,413 8,954
|0 s RSP 6,916,520 6,192,793
Less: allowance for Credit LOSSES ........uviiiirieririiririiesee ettt ere e s sae e ene e e eneen (79,783) (53,520)
B (SR (o s T 6,836,737 6,139,273
INteTest: TeCEIVADIE iiuissisvimmmsmsammmmemmmimimmis i s s e s e s vassay 35,329 42,153
Premises and €qUIPIMENE, NEL ........ccuevuirieriririeieieiesesiete st e eeeseseesaesaessesseeseeseessesessessensessseseensensensens 70,395 72,105
Other real €STALE OWIIEA ......eeeieeeeiieeeeee ettt ee et e e e e e et e e e eeesateeseseeeesaareeeseeneeeeeseeeeeseenneeeaaanee 35,984 55,986
Cash surrender value of 1ife INSUIANCE ........cc.eeouiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e 102,825 99,856
A A (S 1S ¢ (10 B 72 DO Tt S 66,712 63,121
GOOAWILwcssuiimssmmmissmmsassiimsermis s s aisssiissss isssmisarissniontaassnesansansansnassssnsesnes snsansassnensasen sasssasnsons 317,817 317,817
Other iNtangible @SSELS, NEL.......c.eecuieiuieieeeieetieeeeeee ettt et et e e e et e eaeeete e reeseeeeeseeeseeeseesseesssenseeaeens 21,406 29,834
ONET @SSELS ..uuvveeeiieiiieieeeee ettt ettt eee e et e e et e e e et ee e s aateessanateseeeseessssseeessenntaesenneeeeeemnneeeeannnens 54,338 55,175
TOTAL ASSELS ...cnneeneiiiieteeiee ettt ettt et et e et e et et e e e e teeae e b e ssbaesaeesseeaseeseeeasenseeaseenseenneenneennanns $ 8,811,877 $ 7,945,071
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Noninterest-bearing depPOSIts: ssmmmmmsmmsasmssssmmsmemsmiminso 5553554 55243 e Saramsnnsnasasestes $ 1,534,433 $ 1,467,137
INterest-bearing AEPOSILS ...coeeueereruierieierierieseeere et et e ste e ste e e et ae st e s s se e e s ese e s e seeaeeseenseneens 5,450,600 5,109,802
TOtAl AEPOSILS ..eereeeueeiierieieeeeteetesteste e e e et e e rte s e e be e e e aesabe e s e eseeesseseenseeseenseenseensens 6,985,033 6,576,939
Securities sold under agreements t0 rePUICRASE. ........ceerveueruerieeiriirieieerieee e 5,840 12,044
Federal Home Loan Bank @dVANCES.......cc..eeiieuiiiiiieiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeeeeeeseesneeeeaes 370,000 —
SENIOT OB cis051555550m5 705 cansstistunisannesansassnnmsnss sorasapapenssonessasas ass anas sesASESAS 0SSR SS R SRS S I RS S SHE RSB HS AR L8 e 193,085 182,459
SUBOTAINAted et ........oooeeiieieceeeeee ettt e e 98,171 58,761
Junior subordinated deDENtUIES..........c.ccouiiiieieeeiieeeeeeeeee ettt 35,449 34,803
L8415 120 1T —— 67,611 62,679
Total liabilities wurmmmmmammmmammnmmarm sioimsiisinmsiess i tnnsnrsansanosnss sase smessnnosasssassos 7,755,189 6,927,685
Equity:
Class A B iand Cunits suessmssssevssmssasimmsvumsismmsmssss i iss msiens 917,216 916,207
Reetained: AN @S s srmmmmsossomssssssmmsins s e a5 055 i issarss s asssss aessassansss tasans sassssnss 131,801 93,114
Accumulated other comprehensive income (“OCI™) .......ccuicuierieeieieeeieeeeee e, 7,040 8,065
Total MEMDEIS’ EQUILY ...oceeriieiiieiieieetie ettt ettt e et e et eebeeeaeese e e e esneeseeeseeeseenneas 1,056,057 1,017,386
NONCONLTOIIING INEETEST....cuvetieiiiieieieteteste ettt ettt et este st b e b e saeeseebseseeseessebesteeteensensenes 631 —
TOLAl EQUILY .eeeureetietietieeiieie ettt et ettt ete et eeae e e e eaeeeeeseeeseeeseeseeeeeneeeneesneesneenes. 1,056,688 1,017,386
Total Liabilities and EQUity s e s s saiissisiiriniioiioms smamassssses $ 8811,877 $ 7,945,071

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

(Amounts in thousands) 2015 2014
INTEREST INCOME
Interest and fEES ON LOANS .........c.eeuieeecieeiecieeeee ettt et e e te e e eaeeeaeeseesseesseeaesaseeseessesnsesanesnnennes $ 272,434 $ 271,378
Interest and dividends on securities:
L XA €m0 arsassinnsnsnsossasenssssnnsinaiitnsnsssssasinagerivassnnsesnsonsanssrnsronstnnnns asheensnssmanesses ferbassresonsuressossasesensaves 14,329 12,919
TAXEXECIMIPL..c..veiteeieereieiteeiteeteteete st estee st e st e sae e e esseesseeaeesseeasasseesseeaseessenssenseessenseesseesseesseseesseensesneesnnen 2,433 326
OthEr INTETEST INCOMIE ......cuviiceeiieieeceeeecteeeteeetteeeae e et esseessaeessateesessesseessseessseesnseesseesseeenseeeaneesasseenseennneenaseenanes 1,568 657
T otal iNtETEStINCOMNE sessswsrstvsimsiamsssnvassuasssrsstisssria i TN T IS PO e T s S e e e s s 290,764 285,280
INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on time deposits of $100,000 OF SLEALET ..uususmesssssssmsussiossssssssisssssosvassassssssssssivsssassisivsinisssiassssissessios 7,794 5,883
INterest:on OthCT AEPOSIES sriiziriziss smssesircranmsessnisssntossisosetssrinanesasnesssrssansssssanssesssnasianasssoneansasbasssgessessassasaas 18,026 14,189
Interest On BOTTOWEA fUNAS ........coveeuieiieeecieeeee ettt ea e eae e s e saeeaneenaesanesaes 19,468 12,085
TOtAl INLETESE EXPEIISE ....euververerrerierterieeteetetestestestessesseeseeseessassensessesseseseseesessensesessessessessseseessessessensenes 45,288 32,157
INT= 11170 11 (5 o) 1y [ O N O DU OO N 245,476 253,123
ProviSION O CredItlOSSES e e v e T e T T B e e s 35,984 14,118
Net interest income after provision for credit l0SSES .........couevierereeeieeeeececeeeceee e 209,492 239,005
NONINTEREST INCOME
Service charges 0n dePOSit ACCOUNLS ......cc.eeueeierierienieierierterteeteee et etee e et e saesaesaesessesessesesesseesesseebessesseeseessenes 12,464 11,674
ONET SEIVICE FBES.....uviieiiitieieieeeet et ettt et et e e et eeate e st e esaeeeseseesesteeseeeseeeaeesaneesanseannesesneseaseeaseesasesaeesssesanes 2,293 2,021
Credit TRIAEA FEES .....oeeeieeeeeeeeeee ettt et et a e et e e st e eb e eaeeenseseeaesssesseesaeesseensesssensessseens 12,495 6,161
TTUSE SETVICES TEVEIUE.......ecveierieiteeeteeeireeeeteeeeseeesaeeesseesseseesseeessseeessessseessseesssesnssesasessssessssessssessnsessseessssessnsesnn 15,800 14,496
MoTtgase bANKING TEVEIUE 5xv.csssssssessssnssressssissssssisss se s im0 s s a0 53 osi s THoasaoss s e e eommassasansatinis 4,384 4,435
INVEStMENt AAVISOTY TEVENUE .......eeueeiieiieiieiieieieiesteteste st ste e e eee e esbetestesaesesaessessessensensensessensesseeseesesseesseneeneas 17,681 18,052
SECUTIIES ZAINS, NEL ....eeveeeiiieeierierieetert et et et e st et e e ste s e e e aesseesaesaeeseeassesaessenssenseenseesseesnensessseessenssenns 1,171 659
Accretion of FDIC indemnifiCation @SSEL ...........ccecvieiuieiuieiieeiieeieerieereeete et et cseeseeeaeesteeseesasesseesseessesssesseens (1,402) (2,918)
(013515 g8 1 1T 1 TSR 17,324 22,460
‘Total NONINLETESt INCOME «.xxcumussssssssrasssassssassssmmssmossss 55 syssssss 33 450 OHHs SHas nass 5o nsvoRsHT RIS FoASS oA Hm oS a e aorones 82,210 77,040
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries-and eMPIOYEe DEHCTILS «::cousrersvossensssimsnsnenisnsmsusstsnrss oo memassss (068amesssesssssussssasosssnssssasesssssnssassassssisssassionss 128,267 131,535
Premises and eqUIPMIENL ..i.ssosisisssimsssmmssiismmsisimsssiiis st animmm e 29,781 32,868
Intangible /asset AMOTHZAtION -.cciviiimimsemiiasmsniaissmnssassinmsissamsssassins siersissssansraserasssnsssassssserassansosssasssnssesonson 8,428 10,326
OFhET EXPEIISE .....eueerierieieiertesiesieetesesteste st e st et et et estesaessessessesseansansessensassassensensansessessesensesessesseessesessesssessensans 66,430 72,026
TOtal NONINEEIEST EXPEIISE ...vvverreureeirrerierieitetrteeetestestessesseesessasseesaessessessesessessessessessessessessessersensessenses 232,906 246,755
Income before income taxes and noncoNtrolling iNtErest...........ccoceeeereereeeeieieeeeiee e 58,796 69,290
INCOMNE tAX CXPOIISEC i csuasasasisssssmsssvssisssmisssssnivs s sasissasms i ssrs s e ST a s Tos s s oo esra s e s e 20,109 26,052
NCLANCOINE w5issiin srvisivs tssionsiniinss sioisondinnssssnsnsasnssshassssssssssssansonsersasmesonte sonessssssansssnass sassassnsassssansassssasasnns 38,687 43,238
Less noncontrolling interest:
Preferred stockidividend . cvmnnnunnmmsnsns s s e i o s e e i smheshe — 1,370
Preferred stock diSCOUNT ACCTELION. ........ccueeiueeieeeieteeeeeeeete ettt e e eae e s e eneeseeseereesneenneesneens — 2,273
Net income attributable to members of Cadence Bancorp, LLC ..........ccocveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceereeseeeeevene $ 38,687 $ 39,595

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014
Tax Tax
Before tax Benefit Net of Tax Before tax Benefit Net of Tax
(Amounts in thousands) amount (Expense) Amount amount (Expense) Amount

NELANCOME vevssssvmessssmmmsvnurssumsmies $ 5879 $ (20,109) $ 38,687 $ 69,290 $ (26,052) $ 43,238

Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities
available-for-sale:
Net unrealized (losses) gains arising during

the period.......ccvveeeeeeeceeviereeceeee e (3,274) 1,249 (2,025) 6,523 (2,442) 4,081
Reclassification adjustments for (gains)
realized in net iNCOME....c..veeveeeeveereeeanns (1,171) 432 (739) (659) 250 (409)
Net unrealized (losses) gains on securities
available-for-sale.........oocevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeesenns (4,445) 1,681 (2,764) 5,864 (2,192) 3,672

Net unrealized gains (losses) on derivative
instruments designated as cash flow hedges:
Net unrealized gains arising during the

1015 G o1 OO ROO 7,454 (2,748) 4,706 — - —
Reclassification adjustments for (gains)
realized in net income..........ccccceueeeunnenn.e.. (4,877) 1,798 (3,079) — s e
Net change in unrealized gains on derivative
INSEIUMENES ...ttt e ee e e eseenaenans 2,577 (950) 1,627 — — —

PEIIOd scimsmsimmssunsmsssssessasorassassonsnnarsannes 26 (1D 15 (810) 308 (502)
Reclassification adjustments for losses
realized in net income..............ccocnen....... 155 (58) 97 142 (63) 79
Net unrealized gains (losses) on pension liability .. 181 (69) 112 (668) 245 (423)
Other comprehensive (loss) income....................... (1,687) 662 (1,025) 5,196 (1,947) 3,249
Less:
Preferred stock dividend..........coovveeeveennnnn. - = — 1,370 — 1,370
Preferred stock discount accretion................ — — — 2,273 — 2,273

Comprehensive income attributable to members
of Cadence Bancorp, LLC..........ccccoceueuimememnne.. $ 57,109 $ (19,447) $ 37,662 $ 70,843 $ (27,999) $42,844

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

Members’ Equity
Class A, B Retained Accumulated Total Members’ Noncontrolling

and C Units Earnings OCI Equity Interest Total Equity

(Amounts in thousands)

Balance, December 31,2013 ........c..ccoeeueeneeee $ 914,727 $ 53,519 $ 4,816 $ 973,062 $ 30,641 $ 1,003,703
Class C units compensation Cost............eeueuue 1,951 — — 1,951 — 1,951
Preferred stock dividends..........ccceceevurneennnnne — — — — (1,370) (1,370)
Redemption of preferred stock...........ccc....... — — — — (32,914) (32,914)
Repurchase of Class C units .........cccceeueeeeunene. (471) — — 471) — (471)
NEt INCOME......vveerrieeereereeetreeeeeeereeesreeneennns — 39,595 — 39,595 3,643 43,238
Other comprehensive income............ccocuue.e. — — 3,249 3,249 — 3,249
Balance, December 31, 2014 ..........cccceevenneee 916,207 93,114 8,065 1,017,386 — 1,017,386
Equity-based compensation cost..........cc.ce..... 1,009 — - 1,009 631 1,640
NEt INCOME ....uvviieeinrieeeiieeeecreee e e eceeeeeanes — 38,687 — 38,687 — 38,687
Other comprehensive 10SS ........cccceeeerenennene — — (1,025) (1,025) — (1,025)
Balance, December 31, 2015 ......ccccovevrevenenen. $ 917,216 $131,801 $7,040 $1,056,057 $ 631 $ 1,056,688

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

(Amounts in thousands) 2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INEE IMICOMIE ...ttt et e et e et e et e et e ea e e e et e e st eam e e e e e seeeaaeeseesaesneeessannseaseeesessssssessseensenns 38,687 43,238
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operations:
Depreciation and amOTtIZALION ...........c..ooeevuiiiueeiiieeeeeeeeeeeee et eeeee et e et e e e e eeeeeseeesesesesesesesssesseens 18,262 20,447
Deferred INCOME TAXES ussusssusumssmssssismsssssins s sinsiiiiassssiossiiiomemishornenssassnsssssssssnsssssssnnstomasnsanensn (2,928) 11,127
PrOVISION fOr 108N LOSSES.....eeuiiitiiiieticticeeceece ettt et e ett e et e eeeeeaeeeee e eeeseeeseeeeeesseeesseaneessens 35,984 14,118
Net accretion/amortization of fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed.................. (2,000) (3,077)
Increase in cash value of life INSUrANCE, NEL........c.ccueevieuieiiecieeeececceece e (2,994) (2,146)
Securities amortization and aCCTEION, MEL.........cc.uviirueieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeseseeseseesns 3,908 2,474
Equity-based cOMPENSAtiON COSES......couriruiriiiriiieeieiiteieteeteteet ettt sse e enene s 1,640 1,951
Gain 0N Sale Of SECUTITIES, NMEL.....cueieuieriereeeereieteeeceeteeeee ettt ee e et e e e e e eneaes (1,171) (659)
Gain 0N SAlE OF [0ANS, NEL ....eoveeiiieieiiiieieieete ettt e eee e eseeeaeeneenen (2,444) 3,137)
Loss (gain) on foreclosed Property, Nt ....ussusssisssssssvassissosssssesisssinasessasisnssssssnssansresasasaes 2,489 (1,663)
L0Ss 0N sale Of DranChes, MEt.........cc.oieuiiiiiiiieiceieceeeee et e et e e e e e eaeeeeaeeeeeeeeensennnas 1,501 —
Decrease (increase) in interest reCeiVabIe........oouiiueeuieeeciereeeice ettt 6,712 (4,079)
Proceeds from sale of mortgage loans held for sale ...........c.ccoveeveieeeeeiceiecicceceeeeeeee, 148,147 144,908
Origination of mortgage loans held for sale ..........ccccovuieinneiineeeceeceeee e (142,762) (143,524)
DECTEASE 1N OtHET ASSELS...euveetieeiieieetieetieetiecte ettt et et sttt e et e et e e e e eaeeeaeeaesaeeenneeeesaean 1,686 9,092
Increase in iNterest PAYADIE .........cccoueueiririeirieeeeee ettt 1,086 425
Increase: i other HAbIltIES a5 et o aonmnsasnesnsassanansss 3,772 (353)
Net cash flows provided by operating aCtiVities ...........ccceeuererieeeeeiereeereeeeeeeeeere e 109,575 89,142
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of securities available-for-sale .............ooouieieiiiiiiiieececceeeceeeeeeeee e (478,323) (180,680)
Purchase of 0ther SECUILIES, NEL ........ccueirueieuiieeieteieece ettt (19,040) (1,936)
Proceeds from sales of securities available-fOr-Sale..........oveereevueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesnens 188,755 94,740
Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities available-for-sale............occeeveeeeeeveeeeeeeeenennnn. 114,064 69,292
Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities held-to-maturity.............c.cceeeeeveveereveeecnnenn. 120 110
Net cash used in Branch SALES ..........couiiieiiieiieicceeeeeeeeeee et e et e e e e e eeeeeeeeseeesesneans (208,439) —
I0Crease iNJOANS, T «.cumssasssmmmsmmmsenssmsmsssssssmisss s oo sS85 seob s nsmennsnasasssons (805,141) (1,376,463)
Purchase of premises and eqUIPMENt.........cccoireieirireieieteieete ettt (11,125) (6,409)
Proceeds from disposition of foreclosed Property ..........coeeeeeereeereeeeereeeeeieeeeeeeceeeseeeeee e 30,904 50,809
Net cash used in INVESHING ACHIVITIES ...veveeuieureeieeeieeeeeeeeteeee ettt ettt e e et ereeee e e eeeennenes (1,188,225) (1,350,537)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCTEASE IN AEPOSILS ..ottt ettt e e e te et e et eeaeeeee e ae e eeeneeeeeeseeeneeaseenaens 662,579 1,236,722
Net change in securities sold under agreements to repurchase.............ccoeeveevvveeeereeeeeeereeeeeneennn, (6,204) 410
Net change in short-term FHLB BOITOWINES .......cocevrueveueriuiieiiiiieeeeeee et 370,000 —
Advances of other borrowings, net of debt iSSUANCE COSES ......ouvviviuireeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens — 73,860
Repayments of 0ther DOIrTOWINGS.......coueccruiriiiriiei ettt — (75,000)
[ssuance of subordinated debt, net 0f debt ISSUANCE COSES ...eemuremverreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeresseeeens 39,253 58,836
[ssuance of senior debt, net of debt iISSUANCE COSES .......ouiiuiiiiveiieiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeee e 9,813 182,007
Redemption of preferred SLOCK «iusmmsmmmsimmmmmmsmsmmiimmsasiniimsmeismamassesrosssssessns — (32,914)
Dividends paid on preferred StoCK.........ccooiriririnieiieiceeceeeeee e — (1,370)
REPUIChASe OF STOCK.......ueueuiriiueiririeeirtet sttt ettt ettt ee e — (471)
Net cash provided by financing aCtiVIties .........cueevevueeueiieeeieeicieieeeee ettt 1,075,441 1,442,080
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS ................coeviiiiieeiieieeeeeeeeeeee et (3,209) 180,685
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year..................cocooooviiiiiieiceicceeeeeee e, 470,416 289,731
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year .............cccovvueiiiiiininicccceee e $ 467,207 470,416

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



CADENCE BANCORP, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 —Summary of Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

Cadence Bancorp, LLC (the “Company”, “LLC”), and its subsidiaries follow accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, including, where applicable, general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts reported in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2015 presentation. These
reclassifications did not materially impact the Company’s consolidated balance sheets or consolidated statements of income.

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic
855, “Subsequent Events,” the Company’s Management has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition or disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements through the date of the issuance of these consolidated financial statements. No subsequent events
were identified that would have required a change to the consolidated financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements, other than as disclosed in Note 21, Subsequent Events.

Nature of Operations

The Company is a Delaware limited liability company which was formed on November 18, 2009 and commenced operations
on March 12, 2010. The Company offers limited liability company interests in the form of Class A Common Units and Class B Non-
Voting Common Units (collectively, the “Common Units”). Each member in Common Units enters into binding commitments
requiring the investor to unconditionally contribute capital to the Company in the amount up to $1,000 per Common Unit. The
commitment period expired in 2013, with approximately 92% of the total capital committed collected by the Company. In addition,
the Company grants long-term compensation to its officers, directors and certain other employees and advisors in the form of Non-
Voting Class C Incentive Units (See Notes 9 and 12).

The Company’s initial closing of capital commitments was on July 2, 2010. On October 22, 2010, the Company had a
subsequent closing admitting additional capital commitments of $259.2 million, which resulted in a total aggregate capital
commitment of $1.0 billion as of December 31, 2010. In 2011, the Partnership Agreement was amended to allow certain employees to
purchase Class A Common Units totaling $1.5 million. No additional Class A Common Units or Class B Non-Voting Common Units
are authorized, as of December 31, 2015 and 2014. Total Class A Common Units of 467,775 and Class B Non-Voting Common Units
of 533,725 were outstanding as of December 31, 2015.

On March 4, 2011, the Company completed the acquisition of Cadence Financial Corporation, a bank holding company,
whose primary asset is its investment in its wholly owned subsidiary bank, Cadence Bank, N.A. (“the Bank™). In July 2015, Cadence
Financial Corporation was merged with and into Cadence Bancorporation (“CBC”), a Delaware corporation previously formed by
Cadence Financial Corporation, with Cadence Bancorporation surviving the merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
For all periods prior to the completion of the reorganization transactions, references to “CBC” refer to Cadence Financial Corporation,
a Mississippi corporation, and its consolidated subsidiaries.

On April 15, 2011, the Company, through its newly-chartered bank subsidiary, Superior Bank, N.A., (“Superior Bank) entered
into a purchase and assumption agreement with the FDIC, to acquire the assets and assume all deposits and certain other liabilities of
the former Superior Bank. Superior Bank was closed on April 15, 2011, by the Office of Thrift Supervision and had appointed the
FDIC as receiver. Following the close of business on November 10, 2011, Superior Bank was merged into the Bank.

On July 2, 2012, the Company completed the acquisition of Encore Bancshares, Inc. (“Encore”), a financial holding company
headquartered in Houston, Texas. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid $20.62 per share, or $250.7 million, for the
outstanding shares of Encore. Following the close of business on September 14, 2012, Encore Bank, N.A., Encore’s subsidiary bank,
was merged into the Bank.

The Bank operates under a national bank charter and is subject to regulation by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
(OCC). The Bank provides lending services in Georgia and full banking services in five southern states: Alabama, Florida,
Mississippi, Tennessee, and Texas.



The Company’s subsidiaries are as follows:
* Town & Country Insurance Agency, Inc., dba Cadence Insurance—full service insurance agency
* The Bank’s subsidiaries are as follows:
» Linscomb & Williams—financial advisory firm
* Cadence Investment Services, Inc.—provides investment and insurance products in Alabama and Florida

* SFS, LLC—invests in tax liens

Branch Sales

In March and October, 2015, the Company sold the assets and transferred the liabilities of eight branches in Florida (6) and
Georgia (2) and recognized a loss of $1.5 million. In March, 2014, the Company sold the assets and transferred the liabilities of two
branches in Tennessee and recognized a loss of $0.8 million.

The following table summarizes the allocation of the sale price to assets sold and liabilities transferred:

(In thousands) 2015 2014
Cash 0N hand ..iiciimmmimiimmmmiinsmmmsmmsnrmmmsssssressnossessnsssssasssonsose $ 1,254 $ 412
LOoanS....cccvieeiiecieeeeeeeceeee e 42,477 3,636
Premises and equipment 3,095 244
OLhET @SSELS ...euveeureerieeiieeieeieeteeteeteeteeereeeteeeaeeeeeeteeteeete s seeeeeeeneeneesseeeneeanean 113 406
Total aSSEts SOIA ......eevuiereeeerieiicieeieete ettt 46,939 4,698
B T L —— 253,823 29,886
Other liabilities 301 20
Total liabilities transferred 254,124 29,906
INet:cash PAL svvsussmsasmminiimininmsiimmenensasssessansessessrssssomansrmssensrsnasasnsoss $ 207,185 $ 25,208

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are susceptible to significant
change in the near term are the allowance for credit losses, valuation of and accounting for acquired credit impaired loans, valuation of
goodwill, intangible assets and deferred income taxes.

Acquisition Accounting

The Company has determined that the acquisitions completed by the Company of CBC and Superior Bank, N.A. in 2011, and
Encore Bancshares, Inc. (“Encore”) in 2012, constitute business combinations as defined in ASC Topic 805, “Business
Combinations.” Accordingly, as of the date of acquisition, the Company recorded the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at fair
value. If the fair value of net assets purchased exceeds the fair value of consideration paid, a bargain purchase gain is recognized at the
date of acquisition. Conversely, if the consideration paid exceeds the fair value of the net assets acquired, goodwill is recognized at the
acquisition date.

The Company determined initial fair values in accordance with the guidance provided in ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures.” Fair value was established by discounting the expected future cash flows with a market discount rate
for like maturity and risk instruments. The estimation of expected future cash flows requires significant assumptions about appropriate
discount rates, expected future cash flows, market conditions and other future events and actual results could differ materially. Fair
values are subject to refinement after the closing date of an acquisition as information relative to closing date fair values becomes
available. The Company has made the determinations of fair value using the best information available at the time.
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Securities

Securities are accounted for as follows:

Securities Available-for-Sale

Securities classified as available-for-sale are those securities that are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but
not necessarily to maturity. Any decision to sell a security classified as available-for-sale would be based on various factors, including
movements in interest rates, liquidity needs, security risk assessments, changes in the mix of assets and liabilities and other similar
factors. These securities are carried at their estimated fair value, and the net unrealized gain or loss is reported as accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of tax, until realized. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the effective interest
method.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of securities available-for-sale are determined by specific identification using the
adjusted cost on a trade date basis.

Securities Held-to-Maturity

Securities classified as held-to-maturity are those securities for which there is a positive intent and ability to hold to maturity.
These securities are carried at cost adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount, computed by the interest method.

Trading Account Securities

Trading account securities are securities that are held for the purpose of selling them at a profit. The Company had no trading
account securities as of December 31, 2015 or 2014.

FHLB and FRB Stock

The Company has ownership in Federal Home Loan Bank “FHLB” and Federal Reserve Bank “FRB” stock totaling $56.4
million and $37.3 million (its par value) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which is presented separately on the
consolidated balance sheets. These investments do not have a readily determinable fair value and no quoted market values, as
ownership is restricted to member institutions, and all transactions take place at par value with the FHLB or FRB as the only
purchaser. Therefore, the Company accounts for these investments as long-term assets and carries them at cost. Management’s
determination as to whether these investments are impaired is based on management’s assessment of the ultimate recoverability of the
par value (cost) rather than recognizing temporary declines in fair value. In order to become a member of the Federal Reserve System,
regulations require that the Company hold a certain amount of FRB capital stock. Additionally, investment in FHLB stock is required
for membership in the FHLB system and in relation to the level of FHLB outstanding borrowings.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities

Derivative instruments are accounted for under the requirements of ASC Topic 815, “Derivatives and Hedging.” ASC Topic
815 requires companies to recognize all of their derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets
at fair value.

The fair value of derivative positions outstanding is included in other assets and other liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets and in the net change in each of these financial statement line items in the accompanying consolidated
statements of cash flows. The Company does not speculate using derivative instruments.

Interest Rate Lock Commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into certain commitments with customers in connection with residential
mortgage loan applications. Such commitments are considered derivatives under current accounting guidance and are required to be
recorded at fair value. The change in fair value of these instruments is reflected currently in the mortgage banking revenue of the
consolidated statements of income.

Forward Sales Commitments

To mitigate the effect of the interest rate risk inherent in providing interest rate lock commitments to customers, the Company
enters into forward sales commitments of mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) with investors. During the period from commitment
date to closing date, the Company is subject to the risk that market rates of interest may change. In an effort to mitigate such risk,
forward delivery sales commitments, under which the Company agrees to deliver certain MBS, are established. These commitments
are non-hedging derivatives in accordance with current accounting guidance and recorded at fair value, with changes in fair value
reflected currently in the mortgage banking revenue of the consolidated statements of income.
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Forward Purchase Commitments

If the Company determines that the amount of its forward sales commitments exceeds the amount necessary to mitigate the
interest rate risk in the interest rate lock commitments, it will enter into forward purchase commitments to purchase MBS on an
agreed-upon date and price similar to the terms of forward sales commitments. These commitments are non-hedging derivatives in
accordance with current accounting guidance and recorded at fair value, with changes in fair value reflected currently in mortgage
banking revenue.

Interest Rate Swap and Cap Agreements not designated as hedging derivatives

To meet the financing needs and interest rate risk management needs of its customers, the Company enters into interest rate
swap and cap agreements on commercial loans with customers. At the same time, the Company enters into an offsetting interest rate
swap or cap agreement with a financial institution in order to minimize the Company’s interest rate risk. These interest rate swap and
cap agreements are non-hedging derivatives and are recorded at fair value with changes in fair value reflected in noninterest income.
The fair value of these derivatives is recorded on the consolidated balance sheets in other assets and other liabilities.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements designated as cash flow hedges

Cash flow hedge relationships mitigate exposure to the variability of future cash flows or other forecasted transactions. The
Company uses interest rate swaps to manage overall cash flow changes related to interest rate risk exposure on benchmark interest rate
loans. The effective portion of the gain or loss related to the derivative instrument is recognized as a component of other
comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified into other interest income when the forecasted transaction affects income or
when the hedge is terminated. The ineffective portion of the gain or loss is recognized immediately as noninterest income. The
Company assesses the effectiveness of the hedging derivative by comparing the change in fair value of the respective derivative
instrument and the change in fair value of an effective hypothetical derivative instrument.

Foreign Currency Contracts

The Company enters into certain foreign currency exchange contracts on behalf of its clients to facilitate their risk
management strategies, while at the same time entering into offsetting foreign currency exchange contracts in order to minimize the
Company’s foreign currency exchange risk. The contracts are short term in nature, and any gain or loss incurred at settlement is
recorded as other noninterest income or other noninterest expense. The fair value of these contracts is reported in other assets and
other liabilities. The Company does not apply hedge accounting to these contracts.

Counterparty Credit Risk

Derivative contracts involve the risk of dealing with both bank customers and institutional derivative counterparties and their
ability to meet contractual terms. Under Company policy, institutional counterparties must be approved by the Company’s
Asset/Liability Management Committee. The Company’s credit exposure on derivatives is limited to the net fair value for each
counterparty.

Refer to Note 6 for further discussion and details of derivative financial instruments and hedging activities.
Loans Held for Sale

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair
value in the aggregate. Generally, loans in this category are sold within thirty days. These loans are primarily sold with the mortgage
servicing rights released. Fees on mortgage loans sold individually in the secondary market, including origination fees, service release
premiums, processing and administrative fees, and application fees, are recognized as mortgage banking revenue in the period in
which the loans are sold. These loans are underwritten to the standards of upstream correspondents and are held on the Company’s
consolidated balance sheets until the loans are sold. Buyers generally have recourse to return a purchased loan to the Company under
limited circumstances. Recourse conditions may include early payment default, breach of representations or warranties, and
documentation deficiencies. During 2015 and 2014, an insignificant number of loans were returned to the Company.

Commercial Loans Held for Sale

The Company transfers certain commercial loans to held for sale when management has the intent to sell the loan or a portion
of the loan in the near term. These held for sale loans are recorded at the lower of cost or estimated fair value. At the time of transfer,
write-downs on the loans are recorded as charge-offs and a new cost basis is established. Any subsequent lower of cost or market
adjustment is determined on an individual loan basis and is recognized as a valuation allowance with any charges included in other
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noninterest expense. Gains and losses on the sale of these loans are included in other noninterest income when realized.
A summary of the loans held for sale at December 31, 2015 and 2014 is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2015 2014

Mortgage loans held for Sale......cuumrssmiansmssmiimamsssmmmmmimssisniimsssssasssnsmsisnsss $ 6,099 $ 8,954
Commercial 10ans held fOr SALE.........sessssessassisssmsmssssimss snsmsisimserssisss s R s 19,314 S
L0ANS NEIA FOT SALE ...eneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ee e et e eee et eeaeeeaeesseesessseessesssesseenseeaseeseeseessenssenseenns $ 25,413 $ 8,954

Loans (Excluding Acquired Credit Impaired Loans)

Loans include loans that are originated by the Company and acquired loans that are not considered impaired at acquisition.
Loans originated by the Company are carried at the principal amount outstanding adjusted for the allowance for credit losses, net
deferred origination fees, and unamortized discounts and premiums. Interest income is recognized based on the principal balance
outstanding and the stated rate of the loan. Loans acquired through acquisition are initially recorded at fair value. Discounts created
when the loans were recorded at their estimated fair values at acquisition are accreted over the remaining term of the loan as an
adjustment to the related loan’s yield.

A loan is considered to be impaired when it appears probable that the entire amount contractually due will not be collected.
Factors considered in determining impairment include payment status, collateral values, and the probability of collecting scheduled
payments of principal and interest when due. The measurement of impaired loans is based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or the loan’s observable market price, or based on the fair value of the collateral if
the loan is collateral dependent.

Commercial loans, including small business loans, are generally placed on nonaccrual status when principal or interest is past
due ninety days or more unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection, or when the loan is specifically determined to
be impaired. When a commercial loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest accrued but not received is generally reversed against
interest income.

Consumer loans, including residential first and second lien loans secured by real estate, are generally placed on nonaccrual
status when they are 120 or more days past due. When a consumer loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest accrued but not
received is generally reversed against interest income.

Cash receipts on nonaccrual loans are used to reduce principal rather than recorded as interest income. Past due status is
determined based upon contractual terms.

A nonaccrual loan may be returned to accrual status when repayment is reasonably assured and there has been demonstrated
performance under the terms of the loan or, if applicable, under the terms of the restructured loan.

Loan origination fees and certain direct origination costs are capitalized and recognized as an adjustment of the yield on the
related loan.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses (“ACL”) is established through charges to income in the form of a provision for credit losses.
The ACL is maintained at a level that management believes is adequate to absorb all probable losses on loans inherent in the loan
portfolio as of the reporting date. Events that are not within the Company’s control, such as changes in economic factors, could change
subsequent to the reporting date and could cause the ACL to be overstated or understated. The amount of the ACL is affected by loan
charge-offs, which decrease the ACL; recoveries on loans previously charged off, which increase the ACL; and the provision for
credit losses charged to income, which increases the ACL. In determining the provision for credit losses, management monitors
fluctuations in the ACL resulting from actual charge-offs and recoveries and reviews the size and composition of the loan portfolio in
light of current and anticipated economic conditions.

The ACL is comprised of the following four components:

* Specific reserves are recorded on loans reviewed individually for impairment. Generally, all loans that are individually
identified as impaired are reviewed on a quarterly basis in order to determine whether a specific reserve is required. A loan
is considered impaired when, based on current information, it is probable that we will not receive all amounts due in
accordance with the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Once a loan has been identified as impaired, management
measures impairment in accordance with ASC Topic 310, “Receivables.” The measurement of impaired loans is based on
the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or the loan’s observable
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market price, or based on the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. When management’s measured
value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in the loan, the amount of the impairment is recorded as a
specific reserve. These specific reserves are determined on an individual loan basis based on management’s current
evaluation of the loss exposure for each credit, given the payment status, the financial condition of the borrower and any
guarantors and the value of any underlying collateral. Loans that are individually identified as impaired are excluded from
the general reserve calculation described below. Changes in specific reserves from period to period are the result of changes
in the circumstances of individual loans such as charge-offs, payments received, changes in collateral values or other
factors.

* A general reserve is also maintained for each loan segment, not specifically reviewed, in the loan portfolio. The credit
segment types are stratified by class of receivable and credit risk rating. Loss rates are calculated on a rolling loss rate based
on a 3-tiered weighted loss look back period within each segment considered to be sufficient to capture all inherent losses
present in each credit segment within the total portfolio. Loss look back periods are reviewed periodically and adjusted only
if the maturity profile of the credits within a general segment has materially shortened or lengthened from the prior year or
there has been a material change in the credit segment’s risk profile that has been fully documented to support the change in
the weightings of the look back period. Loss rate floors and ceilings are also applied to each credit segment type to
minimize the effect of unusual or isolated loss events. Due to the growth of the credit portfolio into new geographic areas
and into new commercial segmentations the Company recognizes there is inadequate historical loss information to
adequately estimate loss rate bands based primarily on historical loss data. Therefore, external loss data was acquired from
the research arm of a nationally recognized risk rating agency to act as a proxy for loss rates within the ACL model until
sufficient loss history can be accumulated from the Company’s loss experience in these segments. These loss rate bands
were developed specifically for individual loans such as charge-offs, payments received, changes in collateral values or
other factors.

* In assessing the overall risk of the credit portfolio, the ACL Committee also considers the following qualitative factors that
may indicate additional credit losses within the current credit portfolio. Management discretion dictates how these factors
should affect certain segments (or the entire portfolio) according to a number of basis points to be added to (or subtracted
from) loan loss rates. By their nature, qualitative adjustments attempt to quantify and standardize factors that serve as
“leading indicators” of credit deterioration or improvement. These primary adjustment factors include, but are not limited to
the following:

* Lending policies, procedures, practices or philosophy, including underwriting standards and collection, charge-off
and recovery practices

 Changes in national and service market economic and business conditions that could affect the level of default rates
or the level of losses once a default has occurred within the Bank’s existing loan portfolio

* Changes in the nature or size of the portfolio, including collateral values
* Other managerial discretionary factors affecting loss rates in specific segments

* Volume and/or severity of past due and classified credits or trends in the volume of losses, non-accrual credits,
impaired credits and other credit modifications

* Quality of the institution’s Credit review system and processes and the degree of oversight by bank management and
the board of directors

* Concentrations of credit such as industry and lines of business
* Competition and legal and regulatory requirements or other external factors.

* In connection with acquisitions (see Accounting for Acquired Loans and FDIC Loss Share Receivable below), the
Company acquired certain loans considered impaired and accounts for these loans under the provisions of ASC Topic 310-
30, Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality, which require the initial recognition of these
loans at the present value of amounts expected to be received. The ACL previously associated with these loans does not
carry over to the books of the acquiring entity. Any deterioration in the credit quality of these loans subsequent to
acquisition would be considered in the ACL. For any increases in cash flows expected to be collected, the Company adjusts
the amount of accretable yield recognized on a prospective basis over the loan’s or pool’s remaining life. The Company
also accounts for certain acquired loans considered performing at the time of acquisition by analogy to ASC 310-30. These
loans are acquired at a discount, attributable in part to credit quality, for which the Company believes based on the
characteristics of the loans that accounting under ASC 310-30 is appropriate.

Management presents the quarterly review of the ACL to the Bank’s Board of Directors, indicating any recommendations as to

adjustments in the ACL. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as
more information becomes available or as events change.
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Accounting for Acquired Loans and FDIC Loss Share Receivable
Acquired Loans

The Company accounts for its acquisitions under ASC Topic 805, which requires the use of the acquisition method of
accounting. All identifiable assets acquired, including loans, are recorded at fair value. No ACL related to the acquired loans is
recorded on the acquisition date as the fair value of the loans acquired incorporates assumptions regarding credit risk. Loans acquired
are recorded at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology prescribed in ASC Topic 820, exclusive of the shared-loss
agreements with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) (see “FDIC Indemnification Asset” below). The fair value
estimates associated with the loans include estimates related to the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal, interest and
other cash flows, as well as the appropriate discount rate. At the time of acquisition, the Company estimated the fair value of the total
acquired loan portfolio by segregating the portfolio into loan pools with similar characteristics and certain specifically-reviewed non-
homogeneous loans. The similar characteristics used to establish the pools included:

* Risk rating,

» The loan type based on regulatory reporting guidelines; namely whether the loan was a residential, construction,
consumer, or commercial loan, and

* The nature of collateral.

From these pools, the Company used certain loan information, including outstanding principal balance, estimated probability
of default and loss given default, weighted average maturity, weighted average term to re-price (if a variable rate loan), estimated
prepayment rates, and weighted average interest rate to estimate the expected cash flow for each loan pool. For the specifically-
reviewed loans expected cash flows were determined for each loan based on current performance and collateral values, if the loan is
collateral dependent.

The Company accounts for and evaluates acquired credit impaired (“ACI”) loans in accordance with the provisions of ASC
Topic 310-30. When ACI loans exhibit evidence of credit deterioration since origination and it is probable at the date of acquisition
that the Company will not collect all principal and interest payments in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement, the expected
shortfall in future cash flows, as compared to the contractual amount due, is recognized as a non-accretable discount. Any excess of
expected cash flows over the acquisition date fair value is known as the accretable discount, and is recognized as accretion income
over the life of each pool or individual loan. ACI loans that meet the criteria for non-accrual of interest at the time of acquisition may
be considered performing upon acquisition, regardless of whether the customer is contractually delinquent, if the timing and expected
cash flows on such loans can be reasonably estimated and if collection of the new carrying value of such loans is expected. However,
if the timing or amount of the expected cash flows cannot be reasonably estimated an ACI loan may be placed in nonaccruing status.
Expected cash flows over the acquisition date fair value are periodically re-estimated utilizing the same cash flow methodology used
at the time of acquisition and subsequent decreases to the expected cash flows will generally result in a provision for loan losses
charge to the Company’s consolidated statements of income. Conversely, subsequent increases in expected cash flows result in a
transfer from the non-accretable discount to the accretable discount, which would have a positive impact on accretion income
prospectively. These cash flow evaluations are inherently subjective as they require material estimates, all of which may be
susceptible to significant change.

FDIC Indemnification Asset

An FDIC indemnification asset results from the loss sharing agreement in an FDIC-assisted transaction and is measured
separately from the related covered assets as they are not contractually embedded in those assets and are not transferable should the
Company choose to dispose of the covered assets. The FDIC indemnification asset represents the estimated fair value of expected
reimbursements from the FDIC for losses on covered loans and other real estate owned (“OREO”). Pursuant to the terms of the loss
sharing agreement, covered loans and OREO are subject to stated loss thresholds whereby the FDIC will reimburse the Company for a
percentage of losses and expenses up to the stated loss thresholds. The FDIC indemnification asset is initially recorded at its estimated
fair value. Fair value is estimated using projected cash flows related to the loss sharing agreement based on the expected
reimbursements for losses and the applicable loss sharing percentages. These cash flows are discounted to reflect the uncertainty of the
timing of the loss sharing reimbursement from the FDIC and the discount is accreted to income in connection with the expected speed
of reimbursements. This accretion is included in other income in the consolidated statements of income.
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The accounting for the FDIC indemnification asset is closely related to the accounting for the underlying, indemnified assets.
The Company re-estimates the expected indemnification asset cash flows in conjunction with the periodic re-estimation of cash flows
on covered loans. Improvements in cash flow expectations on covered loans generally result in a related decline in the expected
indemnification cash flows and are reflected prospectively as a yield adjustment on the indemnification asset. Declines in cash flow
expectations on covered loans generally result in an increase in expected indemnification asset cash flows, subject to contractual
limitations, and are reflected as both noninterest income and an increase to the indemnification asset. As indemnified assets are
resolved and the Company is reimbursed by the FDIC for the value of the resolved portion of the FDIC indemnification asset, the
Company reduces the carrying value of the FDIC indemnification asset. The Company submitted claims in excess of the first
threshold of $347 million established at acquisition and was reimbursed the 80% of the covered losses by the FDIC up to this initial
threshold. Subsequent claims between $347 million and $504 million are not reimbursable under the loss share agreement. The
Company’s claims did not exceed the second threshold of $504 million, over which losses are reimbursed at 80%. On January 5, 2016,
a settlement agreement was finalized with the FDIC to terminate the loss share agreement at a nominal cost and the Company had no
FDIC indemnification asset recorded as of December 31, 2015. The FDIC indemnification asset was $1.4 million as of December 31,
2014.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are
determined using the straight-line method at rates calculated to depreciate or amortize the cost of assets over their estimated useful
lives.

Maintenance and repairs of property and equipment are charged to income, and major improvements are capitalized. Upon
retirement, sale, or other disposition of property and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the
accounts, and any gains or losses are included in income.

Other Real Estate

OREO consists of properties acquired through foreclosure and unutilized bank-owned properties. These properties, as held for
sale properties, are recorded at fair value, less estimated costs to sell, on the date of foreclosure establishing a new cost basis for the
property. Subsequent to the foreclosure date the OREO is maintained at the lower of cost or fair value. Any write-down to fair value
required at the time of foreclosure is charged to the ACL. Subsequent gains or losses on other real estate resulting from the sale of the
property or additional valuation allowances required due to further declines in fair value are reported in other noninterest expense. The
amount of loans in the process of foreclosure for single-family residential properties was $0.8 million and $4.7 million as of the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The amount of foreclosed residential real estate properties held as a result of
obtaining physical possession was $13.8 million and $21.3 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 350, and accordingly is not amortized but is evaluated for
impairment at least annually, in the fourth quarter or between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount.

Under ASC 350-20, the requirement to assign and then test goodwill for impairment at the reporting unit level also applies to
nonpublic companies that do not currently report segment information under ASC 280. A reporting unit is defined as an operating
segment or a component of that operating segment, as defined in ASC 280. Reporting units may vary, depending on the level at which
performance of the segment is reviewed. No impairment was identified in any reporting unit in 2015 or 2014.

Other identifiable intangible assets consist primarily of the core deposit premiums and customer relationships arising from
acquisitions. These intangibles were established using the discounted cash flow approach and are being amortized using an accelerated
method over the estimated remaining life of each intangible recorded at acquisition. These finite-lived intangible assets are reviewed
for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable from
undiscounted future cash flows or that it may exceed its fair value.

Income Taxes

The Company is organized as a limited liability company and is being taxed as a partnership under provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code. Under these provisions, the liability for payment of federal income taxes on the Company’s income will be the
responsibility of its members rather than that of the Company. Accordingly, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been
recorded in the consolidated financial statements with respect to the limited liability company. Miscellaneous state and local taxes
may be the responsibility of the Company. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, such taxes for which the Company was
liable were de minimus.
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However, consolidated subsidiaries that are taxed as C corporations are subject to income taxes in federal, state and local
jurisdictions, and such corporations account for income taxes under the asset and liability method in accordance with ASC Topic 740.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and net operating loss and tax credit carry-
forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

The recognition of a net deferred tax asset is dependent upon a “more likely than not” expectation of realization of the net
deferred tax asset, based upon the analysis of available evidence. The net deferred tax asset recoverability is calculated using a
consistent approach, which considers the relative impact of negative and positive evidence, including review of historical financial
performance, and all sources of future taxable income, such as projections of future taxable income exclusive of future reversals of
temporary differences and carryforwards, tax planning strategies, and any carryback availability. A valuation allowance is required to
sufficiently reduce the net deferred tax asset to the amount that is expected to be realized on a “more likely than not” basis. Changes in
the valuation allowance are generally recorded through income.

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance

The Company invests in bank-owned life insurance (“BOLI”), which involves the purchasing of life insurance on selected
employees. The Company is the owner of the policies and, accordingly, the cash surrender value of the policies is included in total
assets, and increases in cash surrender values are reported as income in the consolidated statements of income. The cash value
accumulation on BOLI is permanently tax deferred if the policy is held to the insured person’s death and certain other conditions are
met.

Revenue Recognition

Service Charges on Deposit Accounts

Service charges on deposit accounts consist of non-sufficient funds fees, account analysis fees, and other service charges on
deposits which consist primarily of monthly account fees. Non-sufficient funds fees are recognized at the time the account overdraft
occurs in accordance with regulatory guidelines. Account analysis fees consist of fees charged to certain commercial demand deposit
accounts based upon account activity (and reduced by a credit which is based upon cash levels in the account).

Insurance Commissions and Fees

Commission revenue is recognized as of the effective date of the insurance policy, the date the customer is billed, or the date
the commission is received, whichever is later. The Company also receives contingent commissions from insurance companies as
additional incentive for achieving specified premium volume goals and/or the loss experience of the insurance placed. The Company
recognizes contingent commissions from insurance companies when determinable, which is generally when such commissions are
received or when data is received from the insurance companies that allow the reasonable estimation of these amounts. Commission
adjustments are recorded, including policy cancellations and override commissions, when the adjustments become reasonably
estimable, which is generally in the period in which they occur.

Assets Under Administration and Asset Management Fees

The Company does not include assets held in fiduciary or agency capacities in the consolidated balance sheets, as such items
are not assets of the Company. Fees from asset management activities are recorded on the accrual basis, over the period in which the
service is provided. Fees are a function of the market value of assets administered and managed, the volume of transactions, and fees
for other services rendered, as set forth in the underlying client agreement. This revenue recognition involves the use of estimates and
assumptions, including components that are calculated based on estimated asset valuations and transaction volumes.

Credit Related Fees

Credit related fees primarily include fees assessed on the unused portion of commercial lines of credit (“unused commitment
fees”) and syndication agent fees. Unused commitment fees are recognized when earned. Syndication agent fees are generally
recognized when the transaction is complete.

Bankcard Fees

Bankcard fees include primarily bankcard interchange revenue, which is recorded as revenue when earned.
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Employee Benefits

The Company offers a 401(k) defined contribution benefit plan to its employees. The plan provides for a 100% match of
employee contributions up to three percent of employee compensation and a 50% match of employee contributions on the next two
percent of employee compensation. All contributions and related earnings are 100% vested.

Employees of the legacy Cadence Bank hired prior to January 1, 2001 participate in a noncontributory defined benefit pension
plan. The plan calls for benefits to be paid to eligible employees at retirement based primarily upon years of service and
compensation. Contributions to the plan reflect benefits attributed to employees’ services to date, as well as services expected to be
provided in the future. The annual pension cost charged to expense is actuarially determined in accordance with the provisions of ASC
Topic 715, “Compensation-Retirement Benefits.” The plan was amended effective January 1, 2001, to close participation in the plan,
and employees hired subsequent to December 31, 2000, are not eligible to participate.

The Company has a supplemental retirement plan that originated from an acquired bank for certain directors and officers of
that acquired bank. The annual cost charged to expense and the estimated present values of the projected payments are actuarially
determined in accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 715.

Prior to its acquisition by the Company, CBC entered into agreements with certain senior officers to establish an unqualified
supplemental retirement plan. The plan allows for fixed payment amounts to begin on a monthly basis at age 65. The annual cost
charged to expense and the estimated present value of the projected payments was determined in accordance with the provisions of
ASC Topic 715. As of March 4, 2011, when CBC was acquired by the Company, the present value of projected payments was
recorded as a liability, in accordance with ASC Subtopic 710-30.

The Company provides a voluntary deferred compensation plan for certain of its executive and senior officers. Under this plan,
the participants may defer up to 25% of their base compensation and 100% of certain incentive compensation. The Company may, but
is not obligated to, contribute to the plan. Amounts contributed to this plan are credited to a separate account for each participant and
are subject to a risk of loss in the event of the Company’s insolvency. The Company made no contributions to this plan in 2015 or
2014.

Equity-Based Compensation and Equity Incentive Plan

The Company maintains an equity incentive plan that provides for the granting of Non-Voting Class C Incentive Units. CBC
maintains an equity incentive plan that provides for the granting of various forms of incentive equity-based compensation. The
Company values these units at the grant date fair value and recognizes expense over the requisite service period. All the Company’s
and CBC’s equity—based compensation costs are recorded as a component of salaries and employee benefits in the statements of
income.

Long Term Incentive Plan

The Company offers a long-term incentive plan to certain employees that provides for cash compensation, half of which are
based on the value of the shares of the Company as determined on at least a quarterly basis. The awards are generally subject to a 36
month vesting period and the attainment of certain three-year profitability levels. The Company adjusts the accrual related to this plan
on at least a quarterly basis, based on the phantom shares awarded, and the fair value of the Company’s stock. Expense under this plan
was $1.6 million and $0.9 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Cash Flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and amounts due from banks, interest-
bearing deposits with banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for one to seven day periods.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into off-balance sheet financial instruments consisting of commitments
to extend credit, credit card lines, standby letters of credit and commitments to purchase securities. Such financial instruments are
recorded in the consolidated financial statements when they are exercised.



Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and other information about the
financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale, at one time, the
entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because no market exists for a portion of the financial instruments, fair value
estimates are also based on judgments regarding estimated cash flows, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, and other factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment and, therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

Management employs independent third-party pricing services to provide fair value estimates for the Company’s investment
securities available for sale and held to maturity. Fair values for investment securities and certain derivative financial instruments are
typically the prices supplied by a third-party pricing service or an unrelated counterparty, which utilize quoted market prices,
broker/dealer quotations for identical or similar securities, and/or inputs that are observable in the market, either directly or indirectly,
for substantially similar securities. Level 1 securities are typically exchange quoted prices. Level 2 securities are typically matrix
priced by a third-party pricing service to calculate the fair value. Such fair value measurements consider observable data, such as
relevant broker/dealer quotes, market spreads, cash flows, yield curves, live trading levels, trade execution data, market consensus
prepayments speeds, credit information, and the respective terms and conditions for debt instruments. Level 3 instruments’ value is
determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and may also include the use of market prices
of assets or liabilities that are not directly comparable to the subject asset or liability. These methods of valuation may result in a
significant portion of the fair value being derived from unobservable assumptions that reflect the Company’s own estimates for
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.

Management uses various validation procedures to validate the prices received from pricing services and quotations received
from dealers are reasonable for each relevant financial instrument, including reference to relevant broker/dealer quotes or other market
quotes and a review of valuations and trade activity of comparable securities. Consideration is given to the nature of the quotes (e.g.,
indicative or firm) and the relationship of recently evidenced market activity to the prices provided by the third-party pricing service.

Understanding the third-party pricing service’s valuation methods, assumptions and inputs used by the firm is an important
part of the process of determining that reasonable and reliable fair values are being obtained. Management evaluates quantitative and
qualitative information provided by the third-party pricing services to assess whether they continue to exhibit the high level of
expertise and internal controls that management relies upon.

Fair value estimates are based on existing financial instruments on the consolidated balance sheets, without attempting to
estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments.
Significant assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments include deferred income taxes, premises and equipment,
goodwill and other intangible assets. In addition, the income tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and
losses on available for sale investment securities can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered in
any of the estimates.

For further information about fair value measurements refer to Note 19.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-11 Income Taxes (Topic 740), “Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit
When a Net Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists”. This ASU provides guidance on
financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax
credit carryforward exists. Income tax accounting guidance did not explicitly address how to present unrecognized tax benefits when a
company also has net operating losses or tax credit carryforwards. Previously, most companies presented these unrecognized benefits
as a liability (i.e., gross presentation), but some presented the liability as a reduction of their net operating losses or tax credit
carryforwards (i.e., net presentation). To address this diversity in practice, the FASB issued ASU 2013-11, requiring unrecognized tax
benefits to be offset against a deferred tax asset for a net operating loss carryforward, similar tax loss, or tax credit carryforward
except when either (1) a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward is not available as of the
reporting date under the governing tax law to settle taxes that would result from the disallowance of the tax position, or (2) the entity
does not intend to use the deferred tax asset for this purpose (provided that the tax law permits a choice). If either of these conditions
exists, an entity should present an unrecognized tax benefit in the financial statements as a liability and should not net the
unrecognized tax benefit with a deferred tax asset. The Company adopted the provisions of ASU 2013-11 effective January 1, 2015
and this adoption did not have an impact on its consolidated balance sheets.

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU No.2014-01, “Investments-Equity Method and Joint Ventures (Topic 323):
Accounting for Investments in Qualified Affordable Housing Projects,” ASU 2014-01, which enables companies that invest in
affordable housing projects that qualify for the low-income housing tax credit (“LIHTC”) to elect to use the proportional amortization
method if certain conditions are met. Under the proportional amortization method, the initial investment cost of the project is
amortized in proportion to the amount of tax credits and benefits received, with the results of the investment presented on a net basis
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as a component of income tax expense (benefit). The Company adopted ASU 2014-01 on January 1, 2015 and the adoption did not
have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-04, “Receivables —Troubled Debt Restructurings by Creditors (Subtopic
310-40): Reclassification of Residential Real Estate Collateralized Consumer Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure,” (ASU 2014-04),
which clarifies when an in-substance foreclosure or repossession of residential real estate property occurs, requiring a creditor to
reclassify the loan to other real estate. According to ASU 2014-04, a consumer mortgage loan should be reclassified to other real
estate either upon the creditor obtaining legal title to the real estate collateral or when the borrower voluntarily conveys all interest in
the real estate property to the creditor through a deed in lieu of foreclosure or similar legal agreement. ASU 2014-04 also clarifies that
a creditor should not delay reclassification when a borrower has a legal right of redemption. The Company adopted the provisions of
ASU 2014-04 on January 1, 2015 and the adoption did not have a material effect on the on the consolidated financial statements of the
Company.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-14, “Classification of Certain Government-Guaranteed Mortgage Loans upon
Foreclosure” (Subtopic 310-40) to give greater consistency in the classification of government-guaranteed loans upon foreclosure.
ASU 2014-14 applies to all loans that contain a government guarantee that is not separable from the loan or for which the creditor has
both the intent and ability to recover a fixed amount under the guarantee by conveying the property to the guarantor. Upon
foreclosure, the creditor should reclassify the mortgage loan to another receivable that is separate from loans and should measure the
receivable at the amount of the loan balance expected to be recovered from the guarantor. ASU 2014-14 was effective for the
Company for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014. The adoption of ASC 2014-14 on January 1, 2015 did
not have a material effect on the on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03, Interest—Imputation of Interest, to simplify presentation of debt issuance costs
by requiring that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheets as a direct deduction from
the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. The amendments in this update are effective for public
business entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015, and interim periods within those fiscal periods. Early adoption of
the amendments in this update is permitted for financial statements that have not been previously issued. We adopted ASU 2015-03 as
of December 31, 2015. The adoption of this new accounting guidance resulted in a reclassification of deferred financing costs from
“Other assets” to “Senior debt” and “Subordinated debt” on our consolidated balance sheets for the current and all prior periods. There
was no impact on our consolidated statements of income or consolidated statements of cash flows.

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606),” (ASU 2014-09),
which is intended to improve and converge the financial reporting requirements for revenue contracts with customers. Previous
accounting guidance comprised broad revenue recognition concepts along with numerous industry-specific requirements. The new
guidance establishes a five-step model which entities must follow to recognize revenue and removes inconsistencies and weaknesses
in existing guidance. The banking industry does not expect significant changes because major sources of revenue are from financial
instruments that have been excluded from the scope of the new standard, (including loans, derivatives, debt and equity securities, etc.).
However, the new standard affects other fees charged by banks, such as asset management fees, credit card interchange fees, deposit
account fees, etc. Adoption may be made on a full retrospective basis with practical expedients, or on a modified retrospective basis
with a cumulative effect adjustment. Early adoption will be permitted as of the original effective date in ASU 2014-09, which is
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017, including interim reporting periods within those annual reporting
periods. ASU 2014-09 is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and must be retrospectively
applied. Entities will have the option of presenting prior periods as impacted by the new guidance or presenting the cumulative effect
of initial application along with supplementary disclosures. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2014-
09, including the transition method.

In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, “Compensation-Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting for Share-
Based Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide That a Performance Target Could Be Achieved after the Requisite Service
Period,” (ASU 2014-12). The new guidance requires that a performance target that affects vesting and that could be achieved after the
requisite service period be treated as a performance condition. ASU 2014-12 is effective for annual and interim periods beginning
after December 15, 2015, with early adoption permitted. The Company does not expect this guidance will have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of income.

In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-02, “Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis” ASU 2015-02 to modify the
analysis that companies must perform in order to determine whether a legal entity should be consolidated. ASU 2015-02 simplifies
current consolidation rules by reducing the number of consolidation models; placing more emphasis on risk of loss when determining
a controlling financial interest; reducing the frequency of the application of related-party guidance when determining a controlling
financial interest in a variable interest entity (“VIE”); and changing consolidation conclusions for public and private companies in
several industries that typically make use of limited partnerships or VIEs. ASU 2015-02 will be effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2015. Early application is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU
2015-02.
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In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall (Subtopic 825-10): Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”. ASU 2016-1, among other things, (i) requires equity investments, with
certain exceptions, to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income, (ii) simplifies the impairment
assessment of equity investments without readily determinable fair values by requiring a qualitative assessment to identify
impairment, (iii) eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the methods and significant assumptions used to
estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at amortized cost on the balance sheets, (iv)
requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for disclosure
purposes, (V) requires an entity to present separately in other comprehensive income the portion of the total change in the fair value of
a liability resulting from a change in the instrument-specific credit risk when the entity has elected to measure the liability at fair value
in accordance with the fair value option for financial instruments, (vi) requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial
liabilities by measurement category and form of financial asset on the balance sheets or the accompanying notes to the financial
statements and (viii) clarifies that an entity should evaluate the need for a valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset related to
available-for-sale. ASU 2016-01 will be effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2017. Early
adoption is permitted for the own credit provision. The Company does not expect this guidance will have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of income.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, “Leases”. This ASU requires lessees to recognize lease assets and lease
liabilities generated by contracts longer than a year on their balance sheets. The ASU also requires companies to disclose in the
footnotes to their financial statements information about the amount, timing, and uncertainty for the payments they make for the lease
agreements. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for annual periods and interim periods within those annual periods beginning after
December 31, 2018. The Company is evaluating the effect of adopting this new accounting guidance.

Note 2—Securities

A summary of amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities available-for-sale and securities held-to-maturity at
December 31, 2015 and 2014 is as follows:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
(In thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
December 31, 2015
Securities available-for-sale:
Obligations of U.S. government agencies ..........ceceeveeveervenrereneerreneennens $ 89,983 § 919 § 109 $ 90,793
Mortgage-backed securities (MBS)......ccccovirvrneininnineneceeecceeeen
U.S. Agency MBS—Residential pass-through:
Guaranteed by GNMA ........cccooeeevennenne 278,560 2,457 827 280,190
Issued by FNMA and FHLMC 120,597 2,045 935 121,707
U.S. Agency MBS—collateral mortgage obligations.................. 100,838 738 1,190 100,386
Total MBS iicisvisinssssassmssinsssssmssosmsssasmssssiis 499,995 5,240 2,952 502,283
Obligations of states and municipal subdivisions.........c.cccccecvueeuennene. 119,295 3,212 187 122,320
OthEr SECUIILIES ..uveeeicireieeeieeeeecieeeeeitreeeecreeeeeiseeeeeraseeesesaseesenseeesnnsnsesns 5,454 54 94 5,414
Total securities available-for-sale ...........cooeevieeeieeeiieecieeeie e ecaeeeans $ 714,727 $ 9,425 $ 3,342 $ 720,810
Securities held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and municipal subdivisions............cccccevueruennee. $ 550 $ 44 3 — 3 594
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
(In thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
December 31,2014
Securities available-for-sale:
Obligations of U.S. government agencies ..........ccoeervereeerreereeeereseenes $ 27,087 $ 1,140 $ — 8 28,227
Mortgage-backed securities (MBS)
U.S. Agency MBS—Residential pass-through:
Guaranteed by GNMA .......ccooiiiieeerenececeeeneeee e 263,335 4,824 215 267,944
Issued by FNMA and FHLMC........cccccocvvnenerenencnnennennes 116,788 3,421 379 119,830
U.S. Agency MBS—collateral mortgage obligations.................. 111,900 1,737 1,222 112,415
Total MBS ncmmmanmssmsnmmnmmmmsamnmassss 492,023 9,982 1,816 500,189
Obligations of states and municipal subdivisions...........ccccccvercerenuenne 17,412 1,196 — 18,608
OtNET SECUITTIES ..vvvveeeeeeeeeieeeireeeeeeeeeeiereeeeeeeeeesassseeeeeeeeeesssssssseeeeeeasesssns 5,346 27 — 5,373
Total securities available-for-sale ..........ccceeevueeeeeeeieeeieeeeeeeeecee e, $ 541,868 $ 12,345 $ 1,816 $ 552,397
Securities held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and municipal subdivisions...........cccccevurvrueuenenee. $ 670 $ 47 $ — § 717




The scheduled contractual maturities of securities available-for-sale and securities held-to-maturity at December 31, 2015 were
as follows:

Available-for-Sale Held-to-Maturity

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
(In thousands) Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
DUE iN ONE YEAr OF LESS ....uvveeiieerieisirececeete ettt s eenas $ — 3 — 8 — —
Due after one year through five years........... 11,893 12,240 550 594
Due after five years through ten years ........... 10,939 11,308 — —
Due after ten years ........c.ccceeveeveeeeeeeneennnnen. 186,446 189,565 — —
Mortgage-backed securities and other securities 505,449 507,697 — —
TOtAL. ..ttt $ 714727 $§ 720,810 $ 550 §$ 594

Proceeds from sales, gross gains, and gross losses on sales of securities available for sale for the year ended December 31,
2015 and 2014 are presented below. There were no other-than-temporary impairment charges included in gross realized losses for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. The specific identification method is used to reclassify gains and losses out of other
comprehensive income at the time of sale.

For the Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2015 20_14

Proceeds from the sale of securities available for sale $ 188,755 $ 94,740
Gross realized gains ........ccceceeeieerenireeeeeeeee e 1,444 677
Gross realized losses (273) (18)
Realized gains on sale of securities available for sale, net 1,171 659

Securities with a carrying value of $368.3 million and $304.5 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, were
pledged to secure public and trust deposits, FHLB borrowings, repurchase agreements and for other purposes as required or permitted
by law.

The details concerning securities classified as available-for-sale with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 was
as follows:

Losses < 12 Months Losses > 12 Months
Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized

(In thousands) Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
December 31, 2015
Obligations of U.S. government agencies..........c.cceeveueeverereeeerereeerereeevereennes $ 7,850 $ 109 $ — 3 —
Mortgage-backed SECUIILIES ..........coueeeviieiieeiiceieeieeee et ee e 199,548 1,520 39,624 1,432
Obligations of state and municipal subdiviSion ...........c.ceceeveverererererereereennnnn. 12,656 187 — —
Other SECUITEIES .vvuveueiiereeteete ettt ettt et e e et e et eeaeenesees — — 4,190 94
TOAL ettt e ettt e e eaeeanean $ 220,054 $ 1,816 $ 43814 $ 1,526
December 31, 2014
Mortgage-backed SECUIITIES ...........coveeueeieeeiiieieceeeeeeeee ettt e e e eeeeeeeenns $ 7,196 $ 22§ 64,728 $ 1,794

There were no securities classified as held-to-maturity with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, approximately 37% and 13%, respectively of the fair value of securities in the investment
portfolio reflected an unrealized loss. As of December 31, 20135, there were 14 securities that had been in a loss position for more than
twelve months, and 46 securities that had been in a loss position for less than 12 months. None of the unrealized losses relate to the
marketability of the securities or the issuer’s ability to honor redemption of the obligations. The Company has adequate liquidity and,
therefore, does not plan to sell and, more likely than not, will not be required to sell these securities before recovery of the indicated
impairment. Accordingly, the unrealized losses on these securities have been determined to be temporary.
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FHLB and FRB Stock

The Company, through its banking subsidiary, has stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and Federal Reserve Bank
(“FRB”) stock totaling $56.4 million and $37.3 million (its par value) as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively,
which is presented separately on the consolidated balance sheets. These investments do not have readily determinable fair values and
no quoted market prices, as ownership is restricted to member institutions and all transactions take place at par value with the FHLB
or FRB as the only purchaser. Therefore, the Company accounts for these investments as long-term assets and carries them at cost.
Management’s determination as to whether this investment is impaired is based on management’s assessment of the ultimate
recoverability of its par value (cost) rather than recognizing temporary declines in its fair value. In order to become a member of the
Federal Reserve System, regulations require that the Company hold a certain amount of FRB capital stock. Additionally, investment in
FHLB stock is required for membership in the FHLB system and in relation to the level of FHLB outstanding borrowings.

Note 3—Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses

The following table presents total loans outstanding by portfolio segment and class of financing receivable as of December 31,
2015 and 2014. Outstanding balances also include Acquired Noncredit Impaired (“ANCI”) loans, originated loans and Acquired
Credit Impaired (“ACI”) loans net of any remaining purchase accounting adjustments and all acquired loans covered under a loss
sharing agreement with the FDIC. Information about ACI loans is presented separately in the “Acquired Credit-Impaired Loans”

section of this Note.
As of December 31, 2015

(in thousands) ACI ANCI Originated Total
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development ............ccceceeienienenenenneencnne $ 4,581 $ 2,726 $ 72,224 $ 79,531
Other income producing....susssmmvsssssssvassssisisinsssssssisasssssesuss 129,914 27,185 659,278 816,377
Total commercial real estate ..........ceeeeeveeeecieeeeeccineeeeecnneen. 134,495 29,911 731,502 895,908
Commercial and Industrial
ENErgy, SECtOL... .. iosiair-orii ismisssimassiassnse st s s essi s st - — 1,067,990 1,067,990
Restaurant industry ........ccceceeeeereereenierieneneneneseneseeeeseesvesseeenne —_— — 626,197 626,197
HEAItNCAIE. ......eveieeeeeeeeeeee ettt e e e nae e 6,715 8,396 446,792 461,903
TV IS T e rrr — 14,398 1,191,856 1,206,254
(71 1T 5 R T T 55,278 40,922 1,080,894 1,177,094
Total commercial and industrial ........c.ccccvveeeeeeiiiiicnrnennen. 61,993 63,716 4,413,729 4,539,438
Consumer
Residential real estate . cuiissmissscisissvassssssssasansssssossossisnavarssssss 235,131 190,794 830,925 1,256,850
UOTDEE. ... .ononnenessssnossnameeniasntnnsnsnndsSssihnias nisoniResssnsss BoisarRsR s s e s R e Eae s 2,525 5,947 84,821 93,293
TOtal CONSUMET .....veeeierieeeerieeeeitreeeeeerreeeesreeeeesrneeeeeaneneanes 237,656 196,741 915,746 1,350,143
Small Business Lending............cccccocoriiviiiinninienneeneeeeieeieeeeeene — 11,295 140,047 151,342
Total (Gross of unearned discount and fees).......ccccceceereeverriernerseencen. 434,144 301,663 6,201,024 6,936,831
Unearned discount and 1865 ...ccuisisunvssmsmmmsensmsmmamnsnssmimsassassmvssss — (5,752) (14,559) (20,311)
Total (Net of unearned discount and fees) .........ccceeuererrerverseersierseennen. $ 434,144 $ 295911 $ 6,186,465 $ 6,916,520
Covered by FDIC Loss Sharing Agreements® .............ccccceeeeerrevenrinnne $ 147236 $ 41916 $ — 3 189,152
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As of December 31, 2014

(in thousands) ACI ANCI Originated Total
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development .............cccceeereereeeeverennee.. $ 24357 $ 4,723 $ 53,894 $ 82,974
Other income producing..........eeeeeeeieciecieeriereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieans 210,724 52,661 554,213 817,598
Total commercial real €State ..........evvveeeeeveeveeeeeeeeeeeeennn. 235,081 57,384 608,107 900,572
Commercial and Industrial
Energy sector.............. — 9 1,088,682 1,088,691
Restaurant industry — — 513,368 513,368
Healthcare 6,873 9,561 376,297 392,731
Services ..... 2,869 20,915 902,183 925,967
OLhEr() .ottt e e e e 76,408 60,893 872,189 1,009,490
Total commercial and industrial .........cc.ccoeeeveeeeeveereennne. 86,150 91,378 3,752,719 3,930,247
Consumer
Residential real €State .........coouveveueeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e eeeneeeens 306,232 273,222 587,354 1,166,808
(1117 4,188 12,705 81,438 98,331
Total consumer ................. 310,420 285,927 668,792 1,265,139
Small Business Lending............................... — 14,003 106,475 120,478
Total (Gross of unearned discount and fees) 631,651 448,692 5,136,093 6,216,436
Unearned discount and fees ..........c.coceevreveeinrecenececceereenen, — (7,777) (15,866) (23,643)
Total (Net of unearned discount and fees) ..........ccoccveveereeiecicvvecncinenne. $ 631,651 $ 440915 $ 5,120,227 $ 6,192,793
Covered by FDIC Loss Sharing Agreements®............ccccceveveuereueecnnnee. $ 278245 § 51,375 $ — 3 329,620
(1) This category for ACI loans includes all pooled commercial and industrial loans which may contain certain energy, restaurant, healthcare or services loan
types.
(2) As of December 31, 2012, the Company had submitted claims in excess of the first threshold of $347 million and had been reimbursed the 80% of the covered

losses by the FDIC up to this initial threshold. Subsequent claims between $347 million and $504 million are not reimbursable under the loss share agreement.
On January 5, 2016, a settlement agreement was finalized with the FDIC to end the loss share agreement at a nominal cost and the Company had no FDIC
indemnification asset recorded as of December 31,2015. The FDIC indemnification asset was $1.4 million as of December 31, 2014.

Allowance for Credit Losses (“ACL”)

The ACL is management’s estimate of credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. The Company has
an established process to determine the adequacy of the ACL that assesses the losses inherent in our portfolio (See Note 1). While
management attributes portions of the ACL to specific portfolio segments, the entire ACL is available to absorb credit losses inherent
in the total loan portfolio.

The ACL process involves procedures that appropriately consider the unique risk characteristics of the loan portfolio segments
based on management’s assessment of the underlying risks and cash flows. For each portfolio segment, losses are estimated
collectively for groups of loans with similar characteristics, individually for impaired loans or, for ACI loans, based on the changes in
cash flows expected to be collected on a pool or individual basis.

The level of the ACL is influenced by loan volumes, risk rating migration, historic loss experience influencing loss factors, and
other conditions influencing loss expectations, such as economic conditions. The primary indicator of credit quality for the portfolio
segments is its internal risk ratings. The assignment of loan risk ratings is the primary responsibility of the lending officer and is
subject to independent review by internal credit review, which also performs ongoing, independent review of the risk management
process. The risk management process includes underwriting, documentation and collateral control. Credit review is centralized and
independent of the lending function. The credit review results are reported to senior management and the Board of Directors.

The following is a summary description of the risk ratings and a table summarizing the amount of loans by risk rating in each
loan portfolio segment:
* Pass. Loans within this risk rating are further categorized as follows:

* Virtually Risk Free—Well-collateralized by cash equivalent instruments held by the Bank or supported by an
abundance of repayment sources including liquidity currently sufficient to retire the loan.
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* Exceptional—Exceptional credits possess very low risk of loss. These loans are generally cash secured or are
supported by larger corporate borrowers (with sufficient financial resources to qualify for an upper level investment
rating from S&P or Moody’s).

» Superior—Superior credits possess a low risk of loss. Superior borrowers possess liquid financial statements
supported by superior financial strength and stability, including superior cash flow generation ability and significant
levels of liquid assets combined with low to moderate levels of leverage.

» Strong—Strong credits possess excellent credit quality supported by excellent, diverse sources of repayment
including strong (full cycle) cash flow, persistently excellent liquidity and other assets comprising a strong net worth
position that can be converted into liquid assets within the next twelve months.

* Above Average—Above average credits are desirable because of their above average credit quality, and are supported
by comfortable (full cycle) cash flow coverage, meaningful (currently existing) financial liquidity and moderate
financial leverage maintained by financially sound borrowers.

*  Good—Good credits possess a minor weakness that causes them to possess slightly lower than average credit quality
even though they also possess attributes (one or more strengths that can be built on) that make them preferable to
satisfactory loans.

* Satisfactory—Satisfactory credits generally meet the minimum requirements for an acceptable loan in a broad sense
but their overall risk profile causes their credit quality to fall within the bottom quartile of all newly approved loans.

* Pass Watch—A “watch” credit is a pass loan for which an additional policy exception may have arisen subsequent to
its booking or has been previously extended to a borrower and now shows signs of weakness in the overall base of
financial resources available to repay the loan. However, demonstrated mitigating factors exist that contribute to the
reduction of the risk of delinquency or loss.

Special Mention—A “special mention” loan has identified potential weaknesses that are of sufficient materiality to require
management’s close attention. If left uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment
prospects for the loan or in the Bank’s credit position at some future date. Special mention assets contain greater than
acceptable risk to warrant increases in credit exposure and are thus considered non-pass rated credits.

Substandard High—A “substandard high” loan is inadequately protected by the current sound net worth and paying
capacity of the obligor or the collateral pledged, if any. Loans classified as substandard high possess well-defined
weaknesses that are expected to jeopardize their liquidation but the weaknesses have not progressed to a point where
payments on the loan have become consistently late or where repayment is not expected to be protracted relative to
contractual terms. Loans in this category are generally in accrual status.

Substandard Low—A “substandard low” loan is inadequately protected by the current sound net worth and paying capacity
of the obligor or the collateral pledged, if any. Loans classified as substandard low possess well-defined weaknesses that are
expected to jeopardize their liquidation and have progressed to a point where payments on the loan have become
consistently late or possess other significant delays for orderly repayment. Loans in this category generally are in
nonaccrual status.

Doubtful—Loans classified as “doubtful” possess all of the weaknesses inherent in loans classified as substandard with the
added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full highly questionable or improbable based on
currently existing facts, conditions and values. Loans rated as doubtful are not rated as loss because certain events may
occur that could salvage the debt. Loans in this category are required to be on nonaccrual.

Loss—Loans classified “loss” are considered uncollectable and of such little value that their continuance as bankable assets
is not warranted. This classification does not mean that the asset has absolutely no recovery or salvage value, but rather that
it is not practical or desirable to defer writing off this worthless loan even though partial recovery may be affected in the
future. Loans may reside in this classification for administrative purposes for a period not to exceed the earlier of thirty
(30) days or calendar quarter-end.
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A summary of the activity in the ACL for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 is as follows:

(In thousands)
As of December 31,2014 ................ccvvverveeenennns
Provision for loan losses:

AGT 10808 cssosavmmuneasmmmmennmmnms

Total PrOVISION cossmwscsomsmsssmes

Charge-offs:
ACT 08NS ..ot

Total charge-offS.......ccccocevrvenenneieeeee

Recoveries:
ACTI0ANS ...

ACL

ACI loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAIrMENt ......oveeeirieeiriereceriecteeeens

ACI loans individually evaluated for
IMPAITMENt cossimmssmmmramemsmamsams

ANCI loans collectively evaluated for
IMPaIrment .........cccceeevueveercrinrererieeeenne

ANCI loans individually evaluated for
IMPairment ........ccceceevvevievieneneceeee e

Originated loans collectively evaluated for
impairment .........cccoeeveveeceevieceeeeceeeenee

Originated loans individually evaluated for
IMPAIrMent .......ccceceveevienienieeecreeeceeeenens

ACL as of December 31,2015...........coevvveeeeeneen..

Loans

ACI loan pools collectively evaluated for
impairment ..........ccecevevieieneccseeeeseenens

ACI loans individually evaluated for
11011011 911711 e R

ANCI loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAIMENt ......cceeviviiiiieieieeeseeeeeene

ANCI loans individually evaluated for
IMpairment ...........cceceeveeneeeesieereeeenne

Originated loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAITMENt ....c.coeveeiieieerieieeeeeeeeiana

Originated loans individually evaluated for
impairment ...........ccoceeveeeveeeeceeecreeerenen,

Loans as of December 31,2015 ...........................

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Commercial
Commercial and Small
Real Estate Industrial Consumer Business Total

7,050 $ 28,930 $ 15,552  § 1,988 $ 53,520
(966) (1,536) (3,398) — (5,900)

193 31 17 144 385

1,791 36,860 1,969 879 41,499

1,018 35,355 (1,412) 1,023 35,984

123 9 26 — 158

25 — 329 647 1,001

123 8,516 936 — 9,575

271 8,525 1,291 647 10,734

331 16 242 — 589

8 48 141 9 206

- — 218 — 218

339 64 601 9 1,013

8,136 $ 55,824 § 13,450 § 2,373 $ 79,783

3,084 $ 2,062 $ 8,688 §$ — 3 13,834

— 168 332 —- 500

227 425 65 285 1,002

— — 40 21 61

4,825 48,666 4,325 2,067 59,883

— 4,503 — == 4,503

8,136 $ 55,824 $ 13,450 $ 2373 $ 79,783

105,605 $ 41,175 % 235,474  $ — $ 382,254

28,890 20,818 2,182 — 51,890

29911 63,716 195,307 10,836 299,770

— — 1,434 459 1,893

731,502 4,339,618 915,442 140,047 6,126,609

— 74,111 304 — 74,415

895908 $ 4539438 $ 1,350,143 $ 151,342 $ 6,936,831
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(In thousands)

As of December 31,2013.............ocoeemmreeeeeerenen,

Provision for loan losses:

ACT0ANS......uveieecteeeeecieeeecree et
ANCT 10@NS......ooeeieieceeeereeereeceeecree e eaeeenaeens

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Originated 10ans..........cocevceereenerrieneeneeieenn,

Total provision.........ccceeeereereeciereeneeseeeeennenns

Charge-offs:

7 [ (o1 T S
ANCI 10@NS......oceieieerieeeeeeieeereecre e ecere e,
Originated 10ans.........cocceveeveeerreeveneneneneeieens

0¥ (6] T (o) i 1 P ——————

Recoveries:

ACT 10808 siccnivivasivmvnsssessummmasssasssssvssssssamsass
ANCI 10a08:;:ccamemmssiossimsmmsama s semmissasss
Originated loans::...--xsimn s ssssmasamasssnnns,

Total FECOVETIES ....uvveeeeerreeeccieeecceee e

As of December 31,2014..............cccovvveerireeccrreeennee,

ACI loans collectively evaluated for
1017032111 111<) 1] O
ACI loans individually evaluated for
IMPAIrMent...........cceeeveeeecieceeiecee e
ANCI loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAITMENt ......ccvereeeeeereireeeeeeeeeeee e,
ANCI loans individually evaluated for
131107115 111<) (155U RN e
Originated loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAIMENt ....c..cveeeiiiiieeeieeee e
Originated loans individually evaluated for
1111107115111 111 AORRP

ACL as of December 31,2014 ...................cceennnneee.

Loans

ACI loan pools collectively evaluated for
IMPAIIMENLt ...c..eovereieieieieieeetee e
ACI loans individually evaluated for
impairment.......ccsunsmassissiies
ANCI loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAITMENt ......eveveieeeeeieieeeeeeee e
ANCI loans individually evaluated for
IMPAITINEIE . ...suusessssssssssnemisasisnssissvssansssiossass
Originated loans collectively evaluated for
IMPAIrMEeNt .......ccovevieiiriieiececeeeeeeae,
Originated loans individually evaluated for
IMPAITTENL  si.vsssssssnssnasssssasasssssme ssssssss oxsunsssn

Loans as of December 31,2014 ..............ccovvveeeennnn.

Commercial
Commercial and Small
Real Estate Industrial Consumer Business Total

12,307 $ 15,856 $ 15459 $ 647 $ 44,269
(2,901) (1,931) (1,191) - (6,023)
(148) (854) 1,838 830 1,666
679 15,557 1,450 789 18,475
(2,370) 12,772 2,097 1,619 14,118
4,668 - 385 - 5,053
— 190 2,266 293 2,749

— 843 662 — 1,505
4,668 1,033 3,313 293 9,307
1,719 1,333 612 — 3,664
62 2 388 15 467

— — 309 — 309

1,781 1,335 1,309 15 4,440
7,050 $ 28,930 $ 15,552 § 1988 $ 53,520
3,577 $ 2,528 $ 11,812 $ — 3 17,917
266 1,229 391 — 1,886

51 348 259 205 863

— - 18 594 612
3,156 21,685 3,065 1,189 29,095
— 3,140 7 — 3,147
7,050 $ 28,930 $ 15,552 $ 1,988 $ 53,520
186,163 $ 57982 $ 306,798 $ — 3 550,943
48,918 28,168 3,622 — 80,708
57,384 91,378 284,772 12,761 446,295
— — 1,155 1,242 2,397
608,105 3,746,549 668,691 106,475 5,129,820
2 6,170 101 — 6,273
900,572 $ 3,930,247 $ 1,265,139 $ 120,478 $ 6,216,436
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Impaired Originated Loans and ANCI Loans Including Troubled-Debt-Restructurings (“TDRs”)

The following includes certain key information about individually impaired ANCI and originated loans as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Originated Loans and ANCI Loans Identified as Impaired

As of December 31, 2015

Nonaccrual
Recorded Loans
Investment in Unpaid Related Included in
Impaired Principal Specific Impaired Undisbursed
(in thousands) Loans @ Balance Allowance Loans Commitments
With no related allowance for credit losses
Commercial and Industrial
Energy Seclor s mmunmmrmmanmssmisaisianss sorsrssnssasnsnss $ 31,107 $ 37,175 $ — 3 31,062 $ 10,253
(01111 USROS USUUR SRR 9,093 9,046 — 630 3,727
Total commercial and industrial ...........ccoeeveeeennenn, 40,200 46,221 — 31,692 13,980
Consumer
Residential real estate.............cccoeeueeveeeeeereeieeeceeereeene, 758 761 - 84 —
(01111 SRR URRRRRON 306 304 — — —
Total CONSUMET covsmsmmuusrnssamsmmmamsorsasas s 1,064 1,065 — 84 —
Totalrmarmrmmmmisimasmsisiiiiommmmrasssnsosnssrassssssnas sassusesssons $ 41,264 $ 47,286 $ — $ 31,776 $ 13,980
With allowance for credit losses recorded
Commercial and Industrial
ENEIZY SECLOT ..ottt e, $ 26,952 $ 30,097 $ 4379 $§ 16,653 $ 9,215
SEIVICES wvenvreentieiecieeeete ettt et et 1,027 1,027 — — —
(01115 SRR 6,202 6,202 124 6,202 10,071
Total commercial and industrial ..........cccccecuveennee... 34,181 37,326 4,503 22,855 19,286
Consumer
Residential real estate.............cccoevvevveeeeceeveecececeeceeene, 680 678 40 - -
Total CONSUMET .....cecveeereierieeieeiieeeie e, 680 678 40 — —
Small Business Lending ..............c.coooeveeiiiieiiccicceeee, 459 1,063 21 459 —
[ 0] -1 B USROS $ 35,320 $ 39,067 $ 4,564 $ 23,314 $ 19,286
(1) The recorded investment of a loan also includes any interest receivable, net unearned discount or fees, and unamortized premium or discount.
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Originated Loans and ANCI Loans Identified as Impaired

As of December 31, 2014
Nonaccrual
Recorded Loans
Investment in Unpaid Related Included in
Impaired Principal Specific Impaired Undisbursed
(in thousands) Loans ¥ Balance Allowance Loans Commitments
With no related allowance for credit losses
Commercial and Industrial
ENEIZY SECIOT ....eueieeeiiieeieeeet ettt $ L,L131 $ 1,131 $ — $ 1,131 §$ -
Total commercial and industrial ...........ccceeuvereennnenn. 1,131 1,131 _— 1,131 —
Consumer
Residential real estate...........cceeeeveeeieeneeneeceeceeceecieenens 942 942 — 942 —
Total CONSUMET ......cccueerereeieeieeeeeeeeiee e, 942 942 — 942 -
1 1 —— $ 2,073 $ 2,073 $ — 3 2,073 $ —
With allowance for credit losses recorded
Commercial Real Estate
Other income producing............ccceeeveeereeeereseeesseeeeeenenn, $ 2 3 2 $ 1 $ 2 $ —
Total commercial real estate 2 2 1 2 —
Commercial and Industrial
ENEIZY SECLOT.....iiieiieieeeieeeeecee ettt ae e 5,038 5,038 3,140 5,038 —
Total commercial and industrial .................c............ 5,038 5,038 3,140 5,038 —
Consumer
Residential real estate..........coceeeerererereereeeeereeeeeeeenee, 314 314 25 101 —
Total CONSUMET ......cccverueeneerieriereeeeeeee e, 314 314 25 101 —
Small Business Lending ............ccccocoviiiiniinniniinenienienn, 1,254 1,242 594 — —
0T ) e P $ 6,608 $§ 6,596 $ 3,760 $ 5,141 $ =—
(1) The recorded investment of a loan also includes any interest receivable, net unearned discount or fees, and unamortized premium or discount.

Average Recorded Investment in Impaired Originated Loans and ANCI Loans

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
(in thousands) Originated ANCI Originated ANCI
Commercial Real Estate
Other iNCOME ProdUCING .......c.cveueuemiiiririrerererestseseeieseseseseseesessesesssssssees $ — 3 — $ 10 $ —
Total commercial real €State ...........oeevereeivieieeiieeeccreeccree e e — — 10 —
Commercial and Industrial
ENETZY SECIOT ... .ottt sttt ettt ettt e e 20,105 — 6,684 —
TS 0% (o= R 708 — - —
(011, (e Y 1) R —— 5,639 — — —
Total commercial and industrial .........cckoiisemvinisiresmsssssesssnasesssnssasss 26,452 — 6,684 -
Consumer
Residential reall e81ate «..qswiusmsimsmnsmiraimmisssisssrisay i 39 1,528 101 1,162
L 11 T S s e 273 — — —
TOtAl CONSUIMET ....vvveieneeieeiieeeecteeeeeetreeesaeeeeesseeeessasseeeessseesessnnesssnnnees 312 1,528 101 1,162
Small Business Lending ............cccccooveviiiiiiinniinienecieeetee ettt 27 696 — 1,264
01 D et T e o T e T e o $ 26,791 $§ 2224 § 6,795 $ 2,426
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Included in impaired loans are loans considered TDRs. The Company attempts to work with borrowers when necessary to
extend or modify loan terms to better align with the borrower’s ability to repay. Extensions and modifications to loans are made in
accordance with internal policies and guidelines which conform to regulatory guidance. Each occurrence is unique to the borrower and
is evaluated separately. The Bank considers regulatory guidelines when restructuring loans to ensure that prudent lending practices are
followed. Qualifying criteria and payment terms are structured by the borrower’s current and prospective ability to comply with the
modified terms of the loan.

A modification is classified as a TDR if the borrower is experiencing financial difficulty and it is determined that the Company
has granted a concession to the borrower. The Company may determine that a borrower is experiencing financial difficulty if the
borrower is currently in default on any of its debt, or if it is probable that a borrower may default in the foreseeable future without the
modification. Concessions could include reductions of interest rates, extension of the maturity date at a rate lower than current market
rate for a new loan with similar risk, reduction of accrued interest, principal forgiveness, forbearance, or other concessions. The
assessments of whether a borrower is experiencing or will likely experience financial difficulty and whether a concession has been
granted is highly subjective in nature, and management’s judgment is required when determining whether a modification is classified
as a TDR. Current amendments to the accounting guidance preclude a creditor from using the effective interest rate test in the debtor’s
guidance on restructuring of payables (paragraph 470-60-55-10) when evaluating whether a restructuring constitutes a TDR.

All TDRs are reported as impaired. Impaired classification may be removed if the borrower demonstrates compliance with the
modified terms and the restructuring agreement specifies an interest rate equal to that which would be provided to a borrower with
similar credit at the time of restructuring. The majority of TDRs are classified as impaired loans for the remaining life of the loan.
Nonperforming loans and impaired loans are defined differently. Some loans may be included in both categories, whereas other loans
may only be included in one category.

ANCI Loans and Originated Loans that were modified into TDRs

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
Default® during

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014
Default® during

principal and/or interest payments.
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During the Period the Period During the Period the Period
Number of Recorded Number of Recorded Number of Recorded Number of Recorded
(dollars in thousands) TDRs Investment TDRs Investment TDRs Investment TDRs Investment
Commercial and Industrial
Energy sector ................. 2§ 16,619 — 3 — 1 $ 2773 —  $ —
Services.....coovevvveeeeneenen. 1 1,027 — — — — — —
Other wsaammmmmsmmsans 2 8.813 — — — — — —
Total commercial
and industrial .... 5 26,459 — — 1 2,773 == =
Consumer
Residential real estate..... 5 273 — — 7 1,256 1 101
(@)1 A ———— 306 — — — — — —
Total consumer....... 579 — — 7 1,256 1 101
Small Business Lending.......... — 2 459 1 176 2 1,078
Total oo, 27,038 293 459 9 9 4,205 39 1,179
(1) Default is defined as the earlier of the troubled debt restructuring being placed on non-accrual status or obtaining 90 day past due status with respect to



For the Year Ended

December 31, 2015 For the Year Ended December 31,2014
Number of Loans Modified by: Number of Loans Modified by:
Modified Modified
Terms and/ Terms and/
Rate or Other Forbearance Rate or Other
Concession Concessions Agreement Concession Concessions
Commercial and Industrial
ENErgY SECHOT. . ccsninsssistiserssnssonsssvssonnssins — 2 — 1 -
SEIVICES sssunussnssanssinsmansssmimusnsesssvarassssossvs — 1 — — —
(14T — 2 — — L
Total commercial and industrial .. — S — 1 —
Consumer
Residential real estate.............c.cc.c......... 5 - 5 1 1
Other...ooeeeeeeeeeeeeceeee e — 1 — — —
Total consumer .........cccceeeeueenennee. 5 1 5 1 1
Small Business Lending............c.cccccceeeenenne — — 1 — —
FOtAL s i5 sttt snirssosinnmnssssssnmsnnsbersinnasensnnsnsasin 5 6 6 2 1

Credit Exposure in the Originated Loan and ANCI Portfolios

The following provides information regarding the credit exposure by portfolio segment and class of receivable as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Commercial Real Estate credit exposure, based on internal risk rating:

As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Construction Other Construction Other
and Land income and Land income
(Recorded Investment in thousands) Development producing Development producing
Originated Loans
PSS ......ccereeienneiicsrnmenessoioniosansassssansasssransshabanessersanasssrannsosene $ 72,375 $ 660,489 $ 53,995 $§ 555,101
Special MEMION .. siivciomsessenssesamssmsesmusssssbsisunssanssnsessmsssssasss — — — —
Substandard ... .usummnsmss i s — 84 - 22
Total originated 10an8:..sssmasmssmsmmmmssmmmm s 72,375 660,573 53,995 555,123
ANCI Loans
L NN Tl [0 S —— 2,391 27,242 4,119 52,770
Special mention 148 — 310 —
Substandard ...........oceereiriiiienene e 191 - 298 —
Total ANCI IOANS ......veeeeveeeiieeiiiceieeceie et e eeneeeseeeeseeenns 2,730 27,242 4,727 52,770
T T e OB o RN IS SIS $ 75,105 $ 687,815 § 58,722 $ 607,893
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Commercial and Industrial credit exposure, based on internal risk rating:

(Recorded Investment in thousands)
Originated Loans

Special mention .........ccccccevvererirennnne
SUBStANAATT. v covssssmmmmssnmmmmmmass

Total originated loans.........c.cccceeeeeeueeneene...

ANCI Loans

Special Mention........ccccceveeveeceeneenennn.
Substandard ............ccceevevieeeernnnnee.

(Recorded Investment in thousands)
Originated Loans

Special mention .........ccceceeveeeeereennnnn.
Substandard ...

Total originated loans...........ccccevvevevecnennnnn.

ANCI Loans

Special Mention.........cccecveveveneennnen.
Substandard ........cccceeveireiirererenee,

As of December 31, 2015

Energy Restaurant Healthcare Services Other
724,011 $ 601,996 $ 442,117 $ 1,170,855 $ 1,050,363
104,781 25,313 212 1,916 12,140
241,032 — 5,097 21,600 21,105

1,069,824 627,309 447,426 1,194,371 1,083,608

- — 8,389 13,291 39,942
— — — - 500
— — 23 1,207 648
— — 8,412 14,498 41,090

Consumer credit exposure, based on internal risk rating:

(Recorded Investment in thousands)
Originated Loans

Pass ..o
Special mention .........ccceevevveereceenennen,
Substandard....msssmnmimenas

Total originated loans..........ccccoevevevererrennneen.

ANCI Loans

Special mention .......c.cceccvveveeeverevennannne.
Substandard............cccceeveveeeiieeeeeeene.

1,069,824 $§ 627,309 $ 455,838 $ 1,208,869 $ 1,124,698
As of December 31, 2014
Energy Restaurant Healthcare Services Other
1,061,636 $§ 500,713 $ 377,159 $ 904,316 $ 865,433
9,467 13,372 — — 991
19,670 — — 12 21
1,090,773 514,085 377,159 904,328 866,445
9 — 9,518 19,686 61,223
— — 62 1,285 71
9 — 9,580 20,971 61,294
1,090,782 § 514,085 $ 386,739 $ 925299 $ 927,739
As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Residential Residential
Real Estate Other Real Estate Other
.......................... $ 830,883 $ 82,976 $ 586,678 $§ 79,368
.......................... 1,921 1,146 1,232 731
.......................... 358 963 964 1,551
833,162 85,085 588,874 81,650
186,278 5,923 267,899 12,520
2,197 39 2,131 57
2,979 14 3,983 187
191,454 5,976 274,013 12,764
......................... $ 1,024,616 $ 91,061 $ 862,887 $§ 94,414
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Small Business credit exposure, based on internal risk rating:

As of

(Recorded Investment in thousands) December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Originated Loans

PSS .ttt ettt e et e et e et e et e e bt e et e eeaeeaa e e e b e e e baeeasteesbeernseenneenteennennraans $ 138,306 $ 103,618

Special MENION ......coueeviereeerieiieieee e 1,310 2,259

SUDBSLANAALA...........ccreerccsemssnsesnessenarmnisnsissssnsisssiaarsssmssrimssmesssssessesissaasssans 762 843
Total originated 10ans..........ccueeeveeieieiienieierce e 140,378 106,720
ANCI Loans

PSS e ueireunrersrmssrieisrseroneissatessstessstossassvasorsinshassennsssonssasarernsasanessansesnsassnarssh 10,368 11,782

Special mention.......srasmmnransarnnranr 8 397

b ST 77 11 121 S T — 945 1,824
Total ANCI T0ANS .cciiismsicmmimssisimssiinimiss s ssssisss svassssoissassss o iissisans 11,321 14,003
TLOAL......cuureecevesesnssssesmanssossasensmssansarammonsshssnnsisiindoinshssaesass seamsas R SR Ao RS TRARS AR RHTS $ 151,699 $ 120,723

The following provides an aging of past due originated and ANCI loans by portfolio segment and class of receivable as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Aging of Past due Originated Loans and ANCI Loans

As of December 31, 2015
Accruing Loans Non-Accruing Loans
30-59 DPD  60-89 DPD  90+DPD  0-29 DPD  30-59 DPD  60-89 DPD  90+DPD

(Recorded Investment in thousands)
Originated Loans
Commercial Real Estate

Construction and land development.............. $ 8 S —$ — 5 — $ — $ — 3 —
Other income producing.........cccoeeerucivineenene — — — — — — 66
Total commercial real estate ................ 8 — - — - — 66
Commercial and Industrial
ENergy SeCtor......cccceevuereenennierenienneceesneenne — — — 44,256 3,503 — -
Healthcare..........cooooveieeiieeiieeeeeeeeceeeees — — 300 — — — —
SEIVICES isnvmcomermumrmsiesians St s 12,947 _ —_ — — — —
— —— — 6,203 — — 1,012
Total commercial and industrial .......... 12,947 — 300 50,459 3,503 — 1,012
Consumer
Residential real estate...........cceeeereueeeceeeceennne 598 423 67 — — - 108
(01117 USSR 94 20 11 — — — —
Total CONSUMET .......evvveeeeecnrrreeeeeeeeeanns 692 443 78 — — — 108
Small Business Lending.............cccceceevurinnnen. 225 45 — 11 — — 79
0 v | $ 13,872 §$ 488 $ 378 $ 50,470 $ 3,503 $ — $ 1,265
ANCI Loans
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development.............. $ — 3 — $§ 148 §$ — 3 — 3 — $§ —
Commercial and Industrial
Healthcare..........oooovveeeeiieeeeiecceeeeceeeee 23 — — — - — —
SEIVICES sssissssssssnmmmmmensmsasmnsismises vesssssssssmnn 47 — — — — — ——
(1117 g T — 33 — 50 — — -
Total commercial and industrial .......... 70 33 — 50 — — —
Consumer
Residential real estate...........ccocvvvveeeeeeeeeecnnnns 1,079 307 919 539 411 90 1,688
(01111 USSR 20 1 1 — 9 — —
Total CONSUMET .....cceeuvveeerreeeenreeeennnen. 1,099 308 920 539 420 90 1,688
Small Business Lending................ccccocuenennenn. 113 417 — 523 — 70 151
TOAL.c ettt $ 1282 § 758 $ 1,068 $ 1,112 $ 420 $ 160 $ 1,839
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(Recorded Investment in thousands)

As of December 31, 2014
Accruing Loans Non-Accruing Loans
30-59 DPD_60-89 DPD  90+DPD  0-29 DPD_30-59 DPD  60-89 DPD  90+DPD

Originated Loans
Commercial Real Estate

Construction and land development.............. $ — 3 56 § — §$ — 5 — $ — 3 —
Other income producing...........cccceeveuervenennene. — 26 — 2 — — —
Total commercial real estate ................ — 82 — 2 — — —
Commercial and Industrial
ENCEEY SECIOT covmssmsssmmssnmmsrsmsmsssssmesnsssemminss — — — 6,170 — — —
Restaurant industry ........coccocevvevieiienienenennnnn, 1 — — — — - —
SEIVICES wveeereeeeeeeeeeeteeeeeeeee et 1,843 — —— — — — 12
[ 71 1T O T — 68 — — — — —
Total commercial and industrial .......... 1,844 68 — 6,170 — — 12
Consumer
Residential real estate.sssiisssiesiiaioese 747 170 324 — — — 140
(0111 OO 141 62 — 31 — — 3
Total conSUMeEr ........cccceevveevvveenneeennnen.. 888 232 324 31 — — 143
Small Business Lending..............ccccceovvnrnnen. 221 33 — 16 — — 94
TOtal ..o $ 2953 §$ 415 $ 324 $ 6,219 $ — $ — $ 249
ANCI Loans
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development.............. $ — $ — $ 43 $ — § — $ — 8 25
Commercial and Industrial
SEIVICES weeeeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeee e — 44 — — —_ — —
(01111 SO RRURRRTN — — — 70 — — —
Total commercial and industrial .......... — 44 — 70 — — —
Consumer
Residential real estate............cccceeveeeuerennnnnnns 1,851 289 162 1,550 460 98 1,636
(01111 SO ORRTORRRURRN 3 150 — 10 — — —
Total consumer .........c.cceuveevevecveecnnenne 1,854 439 162 1,560 460 98 1,636
Small Business Lending.....................c.cuenee... 268 66 — 152 — - 182
TOtAL s $ 2,122 % 549 § 205 $ 1,782 $ 460 $ 98 $ 1,843

Acquired Credit Impaired (“ACI”) Loans

The excess of cash flows expected to be collected over the carrying value of ACI loans is referred to as the accretable yield

and is recognized in interest income using an effective yield method over the remaining life of the loan, or pools of loans. The
accretable yield is affected by:

Changes in interest rate indices for variable rate ACI loans—Expected future cash flows are based on the variable rates in
effect at the time of the regular evaluations of cash flows expected to be collected;

Changes in prepayment assumptions—Prepayments affect the estimated life of ACI loans which may change the amount of
interest income, and possibly principal, expected to be collected; and

Changes in the expected principal and interest payments over the estimated life—Updates to expected cash flows are driven
by the credit outlook and actions taken with borrowers.
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Changes in the amount of accretable discount for ACI loans for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

Changes in Accretable Yield on ACI Loans

For the Years Ended

December 31,
(In thousands) 2015 2014
Balance at beginning 0f Year: s :smmwmssmsussssssirssnsssss svmusesssssasis s ssesss5s 5 a5ems s S5ssianses e s s o ss s ussassussasss $ 163,631 $ 242,966
\Y 100 G111 o1 o) i OO OSSPSR (24,196) (25,882)
1 e 1 e e e s (183) (1,054)
E OTECIOBUTE - :5:usussssussssavessnssnssassssvanmsvsnnasssmsssnssnesibe boasss 1assussas s3ss s SHA 53538V VS S E s o4 s U R s aY SUR R SR Ep Femea v (1,290) (3,923)
Ll £ 10 | A (46,042) (66,801)
Reclass from nonaccretable diffErenCe. ....couuuiiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiiciireiceeeecrereceesareessseeeessssreessssssesessssasenns 30,871 18,325
Balance at end Of PETIOA .......eoueeueruieiirieerie et s $ 122,791 $ 163,631
As of December 31,
(In thousands) 2015 2014
Contractually required principal and interest due at end of year for all ACI portfolios..........ccccceuueeee $ 819,150 $§ 1,116,667

Impaired ACI Loans and Pools Including TDRs

The following includes certain key information about individually impaired ACI loans and pooled ACI loans as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

ACI Loans / Pools Identified as Impaired

As of December 31, 2015
ACI Loans / Pools Identified as Impaired
Recorded
Investment in Unpaid Related Nonaccrual
Impaired Principal Specific Loans Included in Undisbursed
(in thousands) Loans® Balance Allowance Impaired Loans Commitments
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development...................... $ 6,779 $ 32361 $ 1,201 $ 225 $ 609
Other income producing.........cc.ceceeereeveeneenvennenne. 49,858 66,632 1,883 2,631 2,075
Total commercial real estate........................ 56,637 98,993 3,084 2,856 2,684
Commercial and Industrial
Healthcare..........coeeecvveeeeceeeecieeccreeeeccere e 6,054 6,222 589 — —
(811 20,179 31,551 1,641 8,210 345
Total commercial and industrial ................. 26,233 37,773 2,230 8,210 345
Consumer
Residential real estate . .....cosevsisossvssssssssassssasisoass 207,641 227,511 8,492 — 11
Othersssmmnmnamnnnmmmsmnm s 3,041 4,269 528 — 49
Total CONSUMET ........ceeevuveeeerreeeeerreeeeeveeenens 210,682 231,780 9,020 — 60
TOtAL.cceieeeeecee e $ 293,552 $ 368,546 $ 14,334 $ 11,066 $ 3,089
() The recorded investment of a loan also includes any interest receivable, net unearned discount or fees, and unamortized premium or discount.
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As of December 31, 2014
ACI Loans / Pools Identified as Impaired

Recorded
Investment in Unpaid Related Nonaccrual
Impaired Principal Specific Loans Included in Undisbursed
(in thousands) Loans®" Balance Allowance Impaired Loans Commitments
Commercial Real Estate
Construction and land development...................... $ 5,533 % 5839 § 1,454 § 2,304 $ —
Other income producing..........ccceeeeeeevecresrereenenns 192,134 226,602 1,987 3,202 15
Total commercial real estate ....................... 197,667 232,441 3,441 5,506 15
Commercial and Industrial
Healthcare.........oooveveiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeee e 6,240 6,873 705 — —
(015 1<) T 22,473 27,474 3,433 8,210 301
Total commercial and industrial ................. 28,713 34,347 4,138 8,210 301
Consumer
Residential real estate..........occeeveveeeveeeveeeeeeeennn. 250,254 248,829 11,531 — 112
4,724 5,216 695 — 6
Total CONSUMET ........cccuveerreeeeeeiireceieeieenee 254,978 254,045 12,226 — 118
o] 1 E OO $ 481,358 $ 520,833 $ 19,805 $ 13,716 $ 434
(1) The recorded investment of a loan also includes any interest receivable, net unearned discount or fees, and unamortized premium or discount.

ACI Loans that Were Modified into TDRs

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
TDRs Experiencing Payment

Loans Modified in TDRs Default® during the
During the Period Period
Number of Recorded Number of Recorded
(dollars in thousands) TDRs Investment TDRs Investment
Commercial Real Estate

Other income producing 1 $ 625 — $ e
Total commercial real estate ............ccoceevereeeereereereeererenenen, 1 625 — —
< OO 1 $ 625 — 3 —
(1) Default is defined as the earlier of the troubled debt restructuring being placed on non-accrual status or obtaining 90 day past due status with respect to

principal and/or interest payments.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014
TDRs Experiencing Payment

Loans Modified in TDRs Default® during the
During the Period Period
Number of Recorded Number of Recorded
(dollars in thousands) TDRs Investment TDRs Investment
Commercial Real Estate

Construction and land development ................ccccvevevenvevreeeeeennnnee. 1 $ 1,854 — 3 o
Total commercial real estate ...........ccooveeeeeeiieeeieereeeeennane 1 1,854 — —_—
TOlAlcisinicssscasiisinacionmmmmmensmsnsonsssnsssoresssnmanissessasssssrrsnsssvassasssesssssomsssrenenss 1 3 1,854 — $ =—
(1) Default is defined as the earlier of the troubled debt restructuring being placed on non-accrual status or obtaining 90 day past due status with respect to

principal and/or interest payments.
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Credit Exposure in the ACI Portfolio

The following provides information regarding the credit exposure by portfolio segment and class of receivable as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014:

ACI Loans by Risk Rating / Delinquency Stratification

Commercial Real Estate credit exposure on ACI loans, based on internal risk rating:

As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Construction Other Construction Other
and land income and land income
(Recorded Investment in thousands) development producing development producing
PSS, .t $ 8,658 $ 101,297 $ 23,107 $§ 149,457
Special MENtION ......ceevveveeieierieeeeeeeee et 1,171 2,699 2,137 7,373
SUbStANAArd :....:q.uccosmessmsmsmmssmmmmssmsmnsstmnmasssssesssnssss 4,163 29,129 13,345 57,795
Doubtful - ccivomsinsesmmmsessimsmsmrisssaamiansassmismsmsaming — — — 287
LOLAL ... e soneesones semssnnrrsmisisstesshmn saRanssEr Hoet anmms smns sanmsnsanssmn $ 13,992 § 133,125 $ 38,589 § 214912

Commercial and Industrial credit exposure on ACI loans, based on internal risk rating:

As of December 31, 2015
(Recorded Investment in thousands) Healthcare Services Other
PSS et e e e a—a e e e e e e e e e e e e anaaa e e e e e e e nnaaaaaaaaan $ 6,054 $ — $ 40,087
SPECIal MBTALION .. cxesvssossssismsmsssarssssesssesnssdsissversssoassessssssassussssassssesxssnsrsssss — — 2,004
SULStANAATd <. uoncomiisssssssseessssssipssssssmussinmmisasssssssssssisssivessmspssisvissssorasesssossssss — — 15,726
Doubtflll ssianamimmmammmnrnnnnarm s e mn e R R — — 29
o | $ 6,054 $ — $ 57,846
As of December 31, 2014
(Recorded Investment in thousands) Healthcare Services Other
L T o N O P $ 6,420 $ 4,585 $ 54985
Special MENtion. ..ot imseesssssiosssnsssns - — 2,556
SUbStANAATd .ociviisiiviusssvissimssivssssissestsrssssisbonssssssssdisnss i s8vs o553 783 soaaasroRs dossssa — — 22,916
IDOUBLIUL. ... s 55000 s rasisisnsonsnsshasssinsssisaiinnes bonsssnsns sasossinanaien e msmmasss s s e Tisae s — —— 268
0] ¥ | PSRRI $ 6,420 $ 4,585 $ 80,725
Consumer credit exposure, based on internal risk rating:
As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31,2014
Residential Residential
(Recorded Investment in thousands) Real Estate Other Real Estate Other
S L S S a NP aET—— $ 206,193 $ 2,519 §$ 257,610 $ 3,703
Special MENtION uwsmssassssssssssasssssssmssssssatssssosssstsssssmesssssssssis, 1,162 16 2,053 80
Substandard ......usnnasasamssiosssises e 33,209 478 50,895 923
o] 7. | LT T T TTT T $ 240,564 $ 3,013 $ 310,558 $ 4,706
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Consumer credit exposure on ACI loans, based on past due status:

As of December 31, 2015 As of December 31, 2014
Residential Residential

(Recorded Investment in thousands) Real Estate Other Real Estate Other
0 —29 Days Past DUE .......c.ceeceeveieneeiieieceeceeeteecee e $ 218,317 $ 2,583 $ 273,765 $ 3,820
30:— 59 Days Past DUE suuisvemssnswssimsonmisssassmssaassssnmmmsssasaamsaasss 3,957 127 5,100 369
60 — 89 Days Past DUE .......cccueeeueieeeeeciecceeeeeeeeee e 2,561 59 2,003 5
90 — 119 Days Past DUE ........ccccceueerueneeeneincieiee e 650 1 2,632 70
120 + Days Past DUE ......cccceeeevienieieieeeeeeeeee et 15,079 243 27,058 442
L1 T $ 240,564 $ 3,013 $ 310,558 $ 4,706

Note 4—Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization, as follows:

Estimated Useful December 31,
() Life in Years 2015 2014
Premises:
[UANT 5505555555050 sxs55hnnsn anmansmmassssonsansssnsannasass sramonsemsssrasssnes sms s mmsamsmnsss sovnssoveassrsssss — $ 16875 $ 19,294
Buildings, construction and improvements (V) ..............cccocoeveveereniieneeeeeeenn, 2-40 51,084 49,210
67,959 68,504
EQUIPIMENL ..ottt ettt et et ese e s eateene et e snsesnesaesae. 3-10 30,798 27,300
98,757 95,804
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization ..............cecceveeveeeeereeceereeereerenene, (28,362) (23,699)
TOtAl PIEIMISES .. uveveeuieieeeieteeteete et et et eete ettt eae e ese e esessesse et et essesseesesseeneeneeneenes $ 70395 $ 72,105
(1) Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser of the estimated useful life or the lease term.

The amount charged to operating expenses for depreciation was approximately $7.2 million and $9.0 million for 2015 and
2014, respectively.

The Company leases various premises and equipment under operating leases. The leases have varying terms, with most
containing renewal or first-right-of-refusal options for multi-year periods and annual increases in base rates. The following is a
schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under operating leases, as of December 31, 2015:

Year Property Equipment Total
(In thousands)

2006 ssiusisossessssssmonsssmsnssssnnmsnsmsssssvamsssisssss s swmssss oo S SRS ST E RS AT S R o0 s e ndnmmnn o aonsnamnganasns $ 9,560 $ 253  $ 9,813
2ONT cocomsursmssssnsssinnssns s iiinisanonssass smsansasssassssass srssmsnsassasarass ssaserssonensassnssan ioa oresbsssnssmesss son suanuanses 9,278 158 9,436
2018 ettt e e s e et e e e e s s e b e b e e ae s e aeeaeeas et enteteteneeereereas 8,977 90 9,067
2079 ettt b et a et et b e et et easebe et eneeteneere et ennens 8,417 2 8,419
2020 1.ttt ettt et e et e et e e e e ae et e esaeeateeae e seeneenseenneenseenseseenreenteen 7,300 - 7,300
BN 1 1S (T <) RO SR P R URPUORO 19,811 - 19,811
Total minimum 1€ase PAYMENLS ........cccceriireririiinierireceeee e s e $ 63343 § 503 $ 63,846

Rental expense for premises and equipment, net of rental income, for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, was
approximately $13.4 million and $14.0 million, respectively. The major portion of equipment rental expense is related to office
equipment and is paid on a month-to-month basis.
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Note 5—Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The following table summarizes the Company’s goodwill and other intangible assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014:

December 31, December 31,

(In thousands) 2015 2014
G001 ), T T O $ 317,817 $ 317,817
Core deposit intangible, net of accumulated amortization of $31,573 and $26,326 respectively ........ 8,113 13,360
Customer lists, net of accumulated amortization of $13,431 and $10,267, respectively ..................... 13,269 16,433
NON-COMPELE ABTEEINEIES :iscivsvnssssivunssissesssosssssssssssnsonssssssssssass osssasssusssnssnssssasssssssnsss soses seavsasasasasnssmnsss - 17
TEAACINATKS ocimessvesssvsnssiiosmmnsvsnssossinssasssvosssessssismmssissiisshes maiisem s i s evssess e s assnsvionss 24 24

Total goodwill and iNtangible ASSELS ..........cceceeuerereereiereieeeee et eaes e e s eaeerenees $ 339,223 $ 347,651

The amortization expense relating to other intangible assets was $8.4 million and $10.3 million for 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Estimated other intangible assets amortization expense for the next five years and thereafter is:

Year Amount
(In thousands)

D06 cinceussssmsmemssssissnmersnssssmiosssssamin s asiisssns shasssasiae sinsshbabinn ansiansisr anone iHanssShnss smennasnansans nnnsnsss sansansnanes smssmmssmmensassasants spennunads $ 6,533
DT, o treeeatrreenrecnsensesonsavarsmsssnss nosassonnenss sosssnmasansnansnamessh besabsnatsasssanas o e sen se e s s aE e o SN SRSt oUn T i Py e S S P A 4,652
.01 . Sy N O OO 00 O . SO SO O RO S 3,287
L P 995
7 e 875
PRCECATYET 5. . ootiissssensnsssnisansrsnsisensnsraseinnassssnnssssssnsnambobassatssssassnssanssnsssssesssesnsensassnssssssassnnssnsessosssnssnsbnssmnssmsensmesnsssasonrenss 5,064
TORAL ettt ettt e st e et eeae et e et e st et e e se e aeean e e seenteeaeeseeaaerteesaeseenseensaeaseenseesteeseeseerseesreenseessenseeneen $ 21,406
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Note 6—Derivatives

The Company primarily uses derivatives to manage exposure to market risk, including interest rate risk, credit risk and foreign
currency risk, and to assist customers with their risk management objectives. Management will designate certain derivatives as
hedging instruments in a qualifying hedge accounting relationship. The Company’s remaining derivatives consist of economic hedges
that do not qualify for hedge accounting and derivatives held for customer accommodation, or other purposes.

The fair value of derivative positions outstanding is included in other assets and other liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets and in the net change in each of these financial statement line items in the accompanying consolidated
statements of cash flows. For non-hedging derivative instruments, gains and losses due to changes in fair value are included in
noninterest income and the operating section of the consolidated statement of cash flows. For hedging derivative instruments, the
effective portion of the gain or loss related to the derivative instrument is recognized as a component of other comprehensive income
and subsequently reclassified into interest income when the forecasted transaction affects income or when the hedge is terminated.
The ineffective portion of the gain or loss is recognized immediately as noninterest income. The notional amounts and estimated fair
values as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Notional Estimated Notional Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(In thousands)
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments (cash flow hedges):
Commercial loan interest rate SWapS$ .........c.cccoeeveveveeeeereeeieesreeeeeeeseenenns $ 682,000 $ 2916 $ — 3 —
Commercial loan interest rate SWaps .........ccccceevereeeeeereereeerenreeereseeeeeneans 300,000 (278) — —

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Commercial loan interest rate swaps $ 236,723 $ 4340 $ 179,653 $ 3,465

Commercial loan interest rate swaps 236,723 (4,340) 179,653 (3,465)
Commercial loan interest rate Caps .........cceveeeeeeveeevecreeeeeeereceeeeceeeeeane, 154,406 48 187,294 458
Commercial loan interest rate Caps ..........coevvveveeerereveeereeeeeereeeeeeseeennes 154,406 (48) 187,294 (458)
Mortgage loan held for sale interest rate lock commitments .................... 9,024 64 12,192 120
Mortgage loan forward sale commitments..........ccoceeveveeirieieceeererecnenen. 5,021 4 17,460 (86)
Mortgage loan held for sale floating commitments ........................ 17,390 — 19,991 —
Foreign eXchange CONtracts ..........coceceeevueueririereueeieeeeeeeeseeeeeee e 18,338 366 10,081 372
Foreign exchange contracts .............cceceeveeeeiereeeeeecieeceeceeeeeeeeee e 18,334 (312) 10,079 (370)

Gain (loss) included in mortgage loan income on the consolidated statements of income related to non-hedging derivative
instruments for the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

2015 2014
Non-hedging interest rate derivatives:
Mortgage loan held for sale interest rate lock COMMItMENLS...........coevevevevererereeerereeeeeececceeeeeeeeeee e $ (66) $ 52
Mortgage loan forward sale commitments 86 (105)
Non-hedging foreign eXchange CONLIACES ........cccccvivmicisinnrnssnrsiorsionmnssmsmssssssasssssssssesesossssssnsssssnssasssssssssssosseses 965 604

Interest Rate Swap and Cap Agreements not designated as hedging derivatives

The Company enters into certain interest rate swap and cap agreements on commercial loans that are not designated as hedging
instruments. These derivative contracts relate to transactions in which the Company enters into an interest rate swap or cap with a loan
customer while at the same time entering into an offsetting interest rate swap or cap with another financial institution. In connection
with each swap transaction, the Company agrees to pay interest to the customer on a notional amount at a variable interest rate and
receive interest from the customer on a similar notional amount at a fixed interest rate. At the same time, the Company agrees to pay
another financial institution the same fixed interest rate on the same notional amount and receive the same variable interest rate on the
same notional amount. The interest rate swap transaction allows the Company’s customer to effectively convert a variable rate loan to
a fixed rate. The interest rate cap transaction allows the Company’s customer to minimize interest rate risk exposure to rising interest
rates. Because the Company acts as an intermediary for its customer, changes in the fair value of the underlying derivative contracts
for the most part offset each other and do not significantly impact the Company’s consolidated statements of income. The Company is
exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the parties to the interest rate swap and cap agreements. However, the
Company does not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparties. The estimated fair value has been recorded as an asset and a
corresponding liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014.
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Cash Flow Hedges

In June 2015, the Company entered into three interest rate swap agreements to manage overall cash flow changes related to

interest rate risk exposure on benchmark interest rate loans.
Notional Amount

Effective Date Maturity Date (In thousands) Variable Rate
June 15, 2015 December 17,2018 $ 382,000 1 Month LIBOR
June 30, 2015 December 31, 2019 300,000 1 Month LIBOR
June 30, 2015 December 29, 2017 300,000 1 Month LIBOR

Based on our current interest rate forecast, $915 thousand of deferred net gains on derivatives in OCI at December 31, 2015, is
estimated to be reclassified into net interest income during the next twelve months due to the receipt of interest payments. Future
changes to interest rates may significantly change actual<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>